. . ; AMENDMENT NO. 1
C'ty COU"CI’ Meetlng Dated February 18, 2022

Agenda ey oF

TURLGCK

FEBRUARY 22, 2022

6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room

156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

Mayor
Amy Bublak
City Manager
Council Members Reagan M. Wilson
Nicole Larson Rebecka Monez Interim City Clerk
Andrew Nosrati Pam Franco Kellie E. Weaver
Vice Mayor City Attorney

George A. Petrulakis

SPEAKER CARDS: To accommodate those wishing to address the Council and allow for staff follow-up, speaker cards are available
for any agendized topic or any other topic delivered under Public Comment. Please fill out and provide the Comment Card to the City
Clerk or Police Officer.

NOTICE REGARDING NON-ENGLISH SPEAKERS: The Turlock City Council meetings are conducted in English and translation to
other languages is not provided. Please make arrangements for an interpreter if necessary.

EQUAL ACCESS POLICY: If you have a disability which affects your access to public facilities or services, please contact the City
Clerk’s Office at (209) 668-5540. The City is committed to taking all reasonable measures to provide access to its facilities and
services. Please allow sufficient time for the City to process and respond to your request.

NOTICE: Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3, any member of the public may directly address the City Council
on any item appearing on the agenda, including Consent Calendar and Public Hearing items, before or during the City Council’s
consideration of the item. Members of the public will be allowed five (5) minutes for comments.

AGENDA PACKETS: Prior to the City Council meeting, a complete Agenda Packet is available for review on the City’s website at
www.cityofturlock.org and in the City Clerk’s Office at 156 S. Broadway, Suite 230, Turlock, during normal business hours. Materials
related to an item on this Agenda submitted to the Council after distribution of the Agenda Packet are also available for public
inspection in the City Clerk’s Office. Such documents may be available on the City’s website subject to staff's ability to post the
documents before the meeting.

CALL TO ORDER
SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL

o 6o w »

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS

1. CLOSED SESSION:

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the
latter part of the meeting.

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED
This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda. Matters
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council.



Council Agenda
2/22/22
Page 2

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,
PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:

1. Employee of the Month: November

2. Employee of the Month: December

3. Proclamation: Captain Steve Williams
4. Proclamation: Fire Marshal Mark Gomez

5. Presentation: Self-Help Enterprises Presentation

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.3(a), this is the time set aside for members of the public to
directly address the City Council on any item of interest to the public that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the
City Council and to address the Council on any item on tonight's agenda, including Consent Calendar items. You will
be allowed five (5) minutes for your comments. If you wish to speak regarding an item on the agenda, you may be
asked to defer your remarks until the Council addresses the matter.

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54954.2(a)(3), no action or discussion may be undertaken on any
item not appearing on the posted agenda, except that the City Council, or its staff, may briefly respond to comments
or questions from members of the public, provide a reference to staff or other resources for factual information, or
direct staff to place the issue on a future agenda.

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

CONSENT CALENDAR:

Information concerning the consent items listed hereinbelow has been forwarded to each Councilmember prior to this
meeting for study. Unless the Mayor, a Councilmember or member of the audience has questions concerning the
Consent Calendar, the items are approved at one time by the Council. The action taken by the Council in approving
the consent items is set forth in the explanation of the individual items.

A. Resolution: Accepting Weekly Demands of 1/28/22 in the amount of $520,695.28;
Weekly Demands of 2/4/22 in the amount of $4,090,960.73

B. Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of February 8, 2022

C. Motion: Approval of Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $42,850.64 (Fund
420) with Clark Bros., Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide
Chlorination" bringing the contract total to $4,417,732.15

D. Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $3,648 (Non-General
Fund - Fund 410) with Arrow Construction, Inc., of Sacramento, California, for City
Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 2020" bringing the contract total to
$288,387.65
Resolution: Appropriating $158,000 to account number 410-51-531.43145 “Pave
Trenches” from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control (WQC)” unassigned reserves and
$158,000 to account number 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches” from Fund 420 “Water”
unassigned reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 20-011 “City
Utility Trench Repair 2020”

E. Motion: Approving Amendment No. 7 to an Agreement with Carollo Engineers of Walnut
Creek, California, in the amount of $142,508 (Non-General Fund - Fund 420) for SCADA
programming of Well No. 8 as part of City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution
System Improvements”



Council Agenda
2/22/22
Page 3

© z £

Motion: Authorizing staff to proceed with the procurement of professional engineering
services and a construction contract for the repair of Washington Road bridge railing in
the amount of $250,000 to be funded from Fund 218 “Measure L” account number 218-
40-461.51270 “Construction Project”

Motion: Approving the Final Map and Subdivision Improvement Agreement with Modesto
Roselle, LLC, conditioned upon construction of improvements for the McCoon
subdivision (VTSM 2006-09, Development Project No. 0673), developed by Modesto
Roselle, LLC

Resolution: Declaring the Intention to Order Annexation No. 33 for the property located
at 4510 Crowell Road (Stanislaus County Assessor’s Parcel 071-002-012) to Existing
Community Facilities District No. 2 (Services Mitigation)

Motion: Authorizing issuance of a Request for Proposal (RFP) for a Sewer Rate and Fee
Study

Motion: Approving an Agreement with Shape, Inc. for purchasing of Flygt brand
submersible pumps and associated parts in an amount not to exceed $150,000 (non-
general fund) for the period February 22, 2022 through June 30, 2022, and an annual
amount not to exceed $250,000, over the remaining five (5) year term of the Agreement,
for a total compensation not to exceed of $1,150,00 if all renewal periods are exercised
Motion: Approving Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2020-0059 between the City of
Turlock and Provost & Pritchard Consulting Group for the Downtown Turlock
Perchloroethylene (PCE) Project Proposition 1 Groundwater Cleanup Grant to include
Environmental Services Related to Indoor Air Sampling and to increase compensation
by $49,750, plus a 10% contingency of $4,975 for a total amount not to exceed
$1,545,230 (non-general fund) over the 6-year term of the Agreement, if all renewal
periods are exercised

Resolution: Appropriating $54,725 to account number 420-52-550.43504 “PCE
Monitoring & Remediation” from Fund 420 “Water” from unassigned reserves for
Environmental Services Related to PCE

Resolution: Approving the revision to the Regulations for Alternate Work Schedules
Pursuant to Personnel System Rules and Regulations 19.10

Resolution: Approving revisions to the job description for Executive Assistant to the City
Manager/City Clerk

Resolution: Reaffirming the Director of Emergency Services Proclamation of Existence
of a Local Emergency in response to COVID-19

Resolution: Authorizing the submittal of a Notification of Intent to Comply to CalRecycle
and authorizing the City Manager or his/her designee to sign any and all necessary
documents

FINAL READINGS:

A

Request to accept the results of the Proposition 218 process for the consideration of
increasing the monthly solid waste fees/charges effective April 1, 2022 AND amend
Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 3, Article 1, Section 01 titled Garbage, Rubbish,
and Organic Refuse to implement updated fees/charges for property related to solid
waste services. (Madden)

Recommended Action:
Motion: Accepting the results of the Proposition 218 process for the consideration of
increasing the monthly solid waste fees/charges effective April 1, 2022

Ordinance: Amending Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 3, Article 1, Section 01
titted Garbage, Rubbish, and Organic Refuse to implement updated fees/charges for
property related to solid waste services



Council Agenda
2/22/22
Page 4

8.

9.

PUBLIC HEARINGS: None

ACTION ITEMS:

A

Request to accept the report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Homeless and direct City
Manager to return to the City Council with proposed expenditures for Council action.
(Monez)

Recommended Action:
Motion: Accepting Report of the Ad Hoc Committee on the Homeless and Directing City
Manager to Return to the City Council with proposed expenditures for Council action

Request authorize the City Manager to begin the implementation of recommendations
from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic Plan performed in 2019 by
VESTRA resources Inc., AND approve the creation and funding for one Full Time
Employee (FTE) position of GIS Coordinator, funded by effected Departments and
Permit fees, AND authorize staff to solicit a Request for Proposal from qualified firms to
provide GIS support services (Madden)

Recommended Action:

Motion: Authorizing the City Manager to begin the implementation of recommendations
from the Geographic Information System (GIS) Strategic Plan performed in 2019 by
VESTRA resources Inc

Resolution: Approve the creation and funding for one Full Time Employee (FTE) position
of GIS Coordinator, funded by effected Departments and Permit fees

Motion: Authorize staff to solicit a Request for Proposal from qualified firms to provide
GIS support services

Request to authorize the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association to change the
color of the planter pots throughout the Downtown District in accordance with the
adopted Downtown Design Guidelines. (Van Guilder)

Recommended Action:

Resolution: Authorizing the Turlock Downtown Property Owners Association to change
the color of the planter pots throughout the Downtown District in accordance with the
adopted Downtown Design Guidelines

Request to direct staff to proceed with preparation of plans, specifications, and
advertising for City Project 21-044 “Pedretti Park Lighting Improvements”, AND accept a
grant award from Turlock Irrigation District for $150,482 for lighting upgrades at Pedretti
Park, AND appropriate $25,000 to account 120-10-120.51270 “Pedretti Park Lighting
Improvements” from Fund 120 Tourism unassigned reserve for preliminary engineering
on City project 21-044. (Van Guilder)

Recommended Action:
Motion: Directing staff to proceed with preparation of plans, specifications, and
advertising for City Project 21-044 “Pedretti Park Lighting Improvements”

Motion: Accepting a grant award from Turlock Irrigation District for $150,482 for lighting
upgrades at Pedretti Park



Council Agenda
2/22/22
Page 5

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

Resolution: Appropriating $25,000 to account 120-10-120.51270 “Pedretti Park Lighting
Improvements” from Fund 120 Tourism unassigned reserve for preliminary engineering
on City project 21-044

E. Request to approve a Master Lease-Purchase Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance
for the lease of two (2) Pierce Velocity Pumpers without compliance to the formal bid
procedure pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(2), for a period of
fifteen (15) with an annual compensation amount not to exceed $152,712.88 and a total
amount for all fifteen (15) years not to exceed $2,290,693.20. (Botto)

Recommended Action:

Motion: Approving a Master Lease-Purchase Agreement with PNC Equipment Finance
for the lease of two (2) Pierce Velocity Pumpers without compliance to the formal bid
procedure pursuant to Turlock Municipal Code Section 2-7-08(b)(2), for a period of
fifteen (15) with an annual compensation amount not to exceed $152,712.88 and a total
amount for all fifteen (15) years not to exceed $2,290,693.20

F. Request to adopt amendments to the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget as a result of the
mid-year budget review. (Moreno)

Recommended Action
Resolution: Adopting amendments to the Fiscal Year 2021-2022 Budget as a result of
the mid-year budget review

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES

City Manager reports/updates are provided for informational purposes only and no action or discussion may be
undertaken. The City Manager may direct department heads to provide reports/updates at the City Manager's
request.

None

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS
Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of
interest. The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body.

CLOSED SESSION:

A. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov't Code §54956.95
“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist
only of one of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims
Act (Division 3.6 (commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or
some other written communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which
claim or communication shall be available for public inspection pursuant to Section
54957.5.”
Claimant: Jeff Sousa
Agency Claimed Against: City of Turlock

REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION

ADJOURNMENT



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF ACCEPTING
WEEKLY DEMANDS OF 1/28/22 IN THE
AMOUNT OF $520,695.28; WEEKLY
DEMANDS OF 2/4/22 IN THE AMOUNT

OF $4,090,960.73

e e o St g g

WHEREAS, the City has received demands for ratification and approval.

6A

RESOLUTION NO. 2022-

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock

does hereby accept Demands as follows:

Demands of:

In the Amount of:

1/28/22

$520,695.28

2/4/22

$4,090,960.73

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk,

City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6A


City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
132779 01/28/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $21,706.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
1346 01/28/2022 COVID-19 CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES - NOV- $2,787.50
DEC 2021
1348 01/28/2022 COVID-19 CASE MANAGEMENT SERVICES - JAN 1- $18,918.75
JAN 16, 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $21,706.25
132780 01/31/2022 Open Utility Management MONTES, MARTIN $279.56
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 570915-003 MOVE OUT CREDIT 01/31/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $279.56
132781 01/31/2022 Open Utility Management PIERCE, CODY $103.66
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 207519-011 MOVE OUT CREDIT 01/31/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $103.66
132782 01/31/2022 Open Utility Management SINGH, CHARANJIT $201.88
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 199095-004 MOVE OUT CREDIT 01/31/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $201.88
132783 01/31/2022 Open Utility Management TURLOCK MANAGEMENT GROUP $11.80
Refund INC
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered T00278-009 MOVE OUT CREDIT 01/31/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $11.80
132784 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $1,274.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
02P488149 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1038PP $722.43
02P488635 01/20/2022 TRA15-1040PP $552.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,274.49
132785 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALL STAR TROPHY & SIGN LLC $10.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
36399 02/03/2022 NAME PLATE FOR CONNYSUE STOW $10.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $3.62
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3.62
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3.62

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226231','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226232','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226233','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226234','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226235','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226236','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226237','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132786 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALL VALLEY SMOG INC $183.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
000109975 01/20/2022 FRO03-288 $36.75
000109856 01/20/2022 EL13-689 $36.75
000109749 01/20/2022 PF13-4411 $36.75
000110181 01/20/2022 WTO00-500 $36.75
000110206 01/20/2022 AD09-0445 $36.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $73.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $36.75
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $36.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $36.75
132787 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $11.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061851WB 01/28/2022 Acct #R1-061851 - Police Department $11.41
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $11.41
132788 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AMERICAN MESSAGING $25.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
R1061876WA 01/28/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.62
R1061876WB 01/28/2022 Acct #R1-061876 - Fire Department $12.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $25.24
132789 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T / CALNET 3 $689.51
Invoice Date Description Amount
000017621128 01/28/2022 BAN #9391034847 /City-wide system 2096682612957 $689.51
(12/13-1/12/22)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $213.77
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $23.13
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $24.47
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $102.78
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $102.79
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $168.30
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $29.80
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $17.65
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $6.82
132790 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $552.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
6865X01272022 01/28/2022 287307496865 / PD SIU Modem $43.23
4173X01272022 01/28/2022 287310834173 / SIM CARDS FOR WQC $216.15
7897X01272022 02/01/2022 WIRELESS CHARGES FOR FIRE IPADS - JAN 2022 $293.17
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $336.40
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $216.15

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226238','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226239','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226240','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226241','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226242','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132791 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba $60.00
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
80089082 01/20/2022 ORION CELLULAR SERVICES FOR DEC 2021 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00
132792 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTKIEWICZ KRONICK & $3,555.03
SHANAHAN
Invoice Date Description Amount
12/31/2021 01/28/2022 SRWA - Legal Services for 2021-22 for Dec 2021 $3,555.03
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
950 - SRWA 950.11000 (Cash) $3,555.03
132793 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable Blair, Church & Flynn Consulting $9,713.79
Engineers, Inc.
Invoice Date Description Amount
67695 01/27/2022 SRO01, 20-041 Shade Structures 11/1/21-12/5/21 $3,420.37
68098 01/27/2022 SRO01, 20-041 Shade Structures 12/6/21-1/2/22 $3,868.74
67694 01/27/2022 SRO01, 20-042 Security Fence 10/4/21-12/5/21 $2,126.33
67693 01/27/2022 SRO01, 20-043 Equipment Bays 11/1/21-12/5/21 $298.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $9,713.79
132794 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BONANDER TRUCKS $376.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
182839-1 01/20/2022 TRA15-1049PP $113.04
255679 01/20/2022 POL 19-1345 $263.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $263.56
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $113.04
132795 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable BSK & ASSOCIATES $109.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
0097016 01/27/2022 SR02, 20-027 City Wide Chlorination (Drinking Water) $109.75
- Nov 2021
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $109.75
132796 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY CONCRETE $4,731.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
183251 01/20/2022 CON SAND $1,102.77
183600 01/20/2022 COLD MIX $3,628.38
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,102.77
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,628.38
132797 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $354.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
0465535012222 01/28/2022 8203 13 001 0465535 / Admin Internet-2014 $84.98
INDEPENDENCE-D.LEWIS
0071896012322 01/28/2022 8203 13 005 0071896 / IT Internet-20453 3RD ST. - $80.00
J.SOUSA

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226243','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226244','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226245','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226246','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226247','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226248','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226249','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
0763228012522 01/28/2022 8203 13 001 0763228/ IT Internet-4304 ARCADIAN $89.99
DR. L.MACHADO
0695883012622 01/28/2022 8203 13 001 0695883 / 901 S Walnut Rd (WQC) $99.98
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $84.98
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $49.99
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49.99
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $169.99
132798 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITY OF TURLOCK - CASH $147.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
1-31-22 REPLEN 01/31/2022 FIN AR-REPLENISH PETTY CASH 1-31-22 $147.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $134.51
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12.80
132799 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable COVID CLINIC INC $5,960.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
8FC61B53-0003 02/02/2022 COVID VOUCHERS 1.11.22 $2,980.00
8FC61B53-0002 02/02/2022 COVID VOUCHERS 1.7.22 $2,980.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $5,960.00
132800 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $3,265.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
65048 01/31/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 1/17/22- $3,265.92
1/23/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92
132801 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable CURTIS & SONS INC, L N $11,516.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV558185 02/01/2022 STRUCTURE GEAR $11,516.54
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $11,516.54
132802 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELTA WIRELESS & NETWORK $391.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
193000005-1 01/20/2022 ACCESSORY KIT $391.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $391.83
132803 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $4,275.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23861 01/27/2022 SRO01, 19-40 On-Call Surv- PM 21-07, 303 S $3,150.00
Soderquist Plan Check
23859 01/27/2022 SRO01, 19-40 On-Call Surv- VTSM 06-09 McCoon $1,125.00
Subdivision Final Ma
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $4,275.00
132804 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FAST TRACK CAR WASH, $332.50
MADRUGA BROS ENT INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
27526 01/28/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - DEC 2021 $105.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226250','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226251','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226252','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226253','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226254','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226255','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226256','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
27478 01/28/2022 CAR WASH SERVICES - NOV 2021 $227.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $273.00
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $3.50
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $3.50
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $3.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $35.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3.50
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $10.50
132805 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $300.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR177753 01/20/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $272.42
CATUR177460 01/20/2022 ST13-7120 $27.76
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $27.76
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $272.42
132806 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $305.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-628-84274 01/28/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 1-14-22 $59.83
7-643-44184 01/28/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES - 1-28-22 $149.66
7-636-24196 01/28/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES - 1/21/22 $95.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $229.26
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $76.16
132807 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL $5,034.78
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL
SUPPLY CO
Invoice Date Description Amount
081089 01/20/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $803.83
081405 01/20/2022 POLICE COVID SUPPLIES $2,210.52
081919 01/20/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $803.83
081524 01/20/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $1,216.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,210.52
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,824.26
132808 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $380.35
Invoice Date Description Amount
CT02605 01/20/2022 PKO04-4259 $369.87
CT02828 01/20/2022 PEDO03-943 $10.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $369.87
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $10.48
132809 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $2,373.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-47701 01/20/2022 ENGO03-331 $621.29
858-47748 01/20/2022 ITEM #002760 $1,510.38
858-47853 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1139 $242.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226257','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226258','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226259','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226260','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226261','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $242.06
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,510.38
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $621.29
132810 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GDR ENGINEERING INC $15,650.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
27428 01/27/2022 SRO03, 18-53 Inter. Improve at Monte Vista/Fosberg 9/1 $4,950.00
-11/30/21
27430 01/27/2022 SRO02, 18-54 Inter. Improvements at Tully/Tuolumne $2,500.00
8/1-11/30/21
27423 01/27/2022 SRO05, 14-27 Inter. Improvements at Taylor/Walnut $8,200.00
9/1/21-11/30/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $15,650.00
132811 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GENFARE $774.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
90180197 01/31/2022 10,000 XFER Generic Passes $774.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $774.00
132812 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $6,466.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0005270 01/27/2022 21-031 Traffic Warrant Analysis - srvs through $4,417.00
11/27/21
380-0006512 01/27/2022 21-031 Traffic Warrant Analysis - srvs through $2,049.75
12/18/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $6,466.75
132813 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GILLIG LLC $3,307.72
Invoice Date Description Amount
40882765 01/20/2022 TRA18-1061PP $187.11
40882764 01/20/2022 TRA18-1061PP $167.78
40874189 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1060PP $576.59
40873419 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1065PP $43.03
40873420 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1058PP $228.05
40876015 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1060PP $179.56
40879709 01/20/2022 TRA18-1058PP, TRA18-1059PP, TRA18-1060PP $1,925.60
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,307.72
132814 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, WW $1,291.57
Invoice Date Description Amount
9166000027 01/20/2022 POL15-1140 $488.83
9161605846 01/20/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $58.86
9156837313 01/20/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $32.64
9145470184 01/20/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $125.44
9148218762 01/20/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $316.90
9148110258 01/20/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $181.44
9083285073 01/20/2022 ITEM 5MFG8 $87.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $488.83

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226262','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226263','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226264','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226265','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226266','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $715.28
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $87.46
132815 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable GROENIGER & COMPANY $2,171.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
1679017 01/20/2022 ITEM #IBRLF9G $2,171.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,171.55
132816 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR READY MIX $88.46
Invoice Date Description Amount
11226 01/20/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $88.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $88.46
132817 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable HOLT OF CALIFORNIA INC $2,281.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
SW100076911 01/20/2022 ST12-4385A $2,281.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,281.86
132818 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable iFlow Energy Solutions, Inc. $20,987.28
Invoice Date Description Amount
101885 01/20/2022 (75) 1" Kamstrup Meters $20,987.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $20,987.28
132819 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable INSTRUMENT TECHNOLOGY $554.56
CORPORATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
19598 01/20/2022 REPAIR FOR MX REEL CAMERA $554.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $554.56
132820 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable JOAQUIN ROSE, INC, B & B FLUID $14.66
POWER
Invoice Date Description Amount
00275236 01/20/2022 ST13-7120 $14.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $14.66
132821 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable MME $2,765.88
Invoice Date Description Amount
0166007-IN 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 7120 $449.42
0166486-IN 01/20/2022 CL020-860 $813.32
0166438-IN 01/20/2022 ST99-7003 $199.79
0166717-IN 01/20/2022 CL13-850 $1,303.35
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $649.21
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,116.67
132822 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable N & S TRACTOR INC $1,501.55
Invoice Date Description Amount
1T21021 01/20/2022 ST12-4385A $1,501.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226267','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226268','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226269','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226270','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226271','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226272','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226273','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226274','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $1,501.55
132823 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $584.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
777224 01/20/2022 TRA15-1049PP $522.46
776693 01/20/2022 ST16-7153 $62.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $62.20
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $522.46
132824 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $3,465.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-370900 01/20/2022 ADO08-0439 $6.38
8577-370879 01/20/2022 ADO08-0439 $155.03
8577-370941 01/20/2022 NOTE 0439 $374.05
8577-368792 01/20/2022 OEM TERMINAL $106.88
8577-368972 01/20/2022 XBO CG34 $19.01
8577-368746 01/20/2022 GWR 81215T $33.97
8577-368516 01/20/2022 NOTE 1040PP $66.30
8577-368741 01/20/2022 NOTE 619 $46.83
8577-369497 01/20/2022 HTR 75873 $149.57
8577-369693 01/20/2022 EL09-602 $136.97
8577-369619 01/20/2022 FLT86-85 $151.53
8577-369618 01/20/2022 PK03-4227 $151.53
8577-369695 01/20/2022 POL20-1352 $23.92
8577-368609 01/20/2022 PK04-4259 $35.93
8577-368675 01/20/2022 GWR 81219 $34.97
8577-368107 01/20/2022 Credit Memo ($46.32)
8577-368261 01/20/2022 Credit Memo ($47.80)
8577-369834 01/20/2022 XBO WRN53123 $369.39
8577-370184 01/20/2022 XME 382 $14.36
8577-369866 01/20/2022 OP17-6001 $151.53
8577-369818 01/20/2022 POL16-1309 $171.68
8577-369912 01/20/2022 PK17-4601 $166.81
8577-369922 01/20/2022 PK17-4603 $17.80
8577-368544 01/20/2022 NOTE 1323 $151.53
8577-368506 01/20/2022 FR08-286 $25.84
8577-368704 01/20/2022 NOTE 1049PP $303.06
8577-370340 01/20/2022 PK17-4512 $151.53
8577-370317 01/20/2022 GWR 80132 $3.49
8577-370346 01/20/2022 TRA15-1052EEE $146.97
8577-370274 01/20/2022 XBO BBFLY-B6 $27.87
8577-370256 01/20/2022 Credit Memo ($47.80)
8577-370265 01/20/2022 CH 24059-BX $124.71
8577-368765 01/20/2022 Credit Memo ($33.97)
8577-370238 01/20/2022 BEP 48H6 $151.53
8577-370165 01/20/2022 XBO 551844-BX $17.00
8577-370301 01/20/2022 VEHICLE #860 $4.99
8577-369063 01/20/2022 Credit Memo ($61.17)
8577-368639 01/20/2022 NOTE 850 $79.63
8577-368706 01/20/2022 BEP 24-6 $303.06

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226275','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226276','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
8577-368702 01/20/2022 NOTE 619 $67.45
8577-368626 01/20/2022 Credit Memo ($240.12)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,196.36
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) ($22.42)
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $836.56
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $307.96
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $151.53
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $995.93
132825 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NORTH STAR ENGINEERING $375.00
GROUP INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
19062 01/27/2022 SRO03, 21-021 Pedras Rd Rehab - srvs thru 12/31/21 $375.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $375.00
132826 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable NV5 INC. $1,566.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000249580 01/27/2022 SR 07, 20-001 Southeast Quad Rd. Rehab - thru $1,566.00
11/20/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $1,566.00
132827 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $1,639.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-171261 01/20/2022 POL13-1129 $182.43
2800-171032 01/20/2022 POL16-1309 $247.75
2800-171344 01/20/2022 POL08-1283 $137.32
2800-170885 01/20/2022 ST04-7046 $6.64
2800-171009 01/20/2022 POL16-1309 $269.72
2800-170540 01/20/2022 TRA15-1049PP $35.27
2800-165865 01/20/2022 TRA15-1049PP $24.93
2800-167522 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1056PP ($10.00)
2800-173484 01/20/2022 ITEM #46580 $155.64
2800-167395 01/20/2022 TRA18-1056 $262.23
2800-166015 01/20/2022 ITEM #B2036 $57.56
2800-169831 01/20/2022 POL15-1136 $269.72
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,320.14
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $170.06
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $149.01
132828 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $222.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
REC 1/25/22 01/28/2022 2749172768-4 | 144 S Broadway $222.21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $222.21
132829 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable PACE SUPPLY CORPORATION $7,285.21
Invoice Date Description Amount
057311969 01/20/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $5,186.03
057311969-1 01/20/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $788.16

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226277','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226278','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226279','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226280','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226281','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
057311969-2 01/20/2022 Pipe and Pipe Fittings $1,311.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,869.59
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,415.62
132830 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROTECH SECURITY/ELEC INC $588.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
15422 01/28/2022 CITY HALL MONTHLY MONITORING - FEB 2022 $98.00
15421 01/28/2022 PSF - MONTHLY MONITORING - FEB 2022 $490.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $588.00
132831 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROVOST AND PRITCHARD $27,639.49
ENGINEERING GROUP
Invoice Date Description Amount
89940 01/28/2022 Professional Services - December 2021 $9,291.10
89939 01/28/2022 Professional Services - December 2021 $18,348.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $27,639.49
132832 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $394.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
112266 02/01/2022 ST#1 - BATTALION CHEIFS DOOR $394.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $394.00
132833 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROLAND PHD,JOCELYN E $1,000.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
19963 02/01/2022 FIRE - FEBRUARY 2022 CONTRACT $1,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,000.00
132834 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF $1,236.04
CALIFORNIA, INC.
Invoice Date Description Amount
3026149821 01/20/2022 POL16-1309 $65.07
3025981641 01/20/2022 AD06-0419 $159.73
3026319383 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 4385A $244.84
3025980266 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 1129 $68.32
3026104091 01/20/2022 POL18-1326 $590.65
3026178319 01/20/2022 VEHICLE 4601 $107.43
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $831.47
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $244.84
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $159.73
132835 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $1,658.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138158-IN 01/27/2022 Notice of Water Wasting $1,658.70
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,658.70

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226282','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226283','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226284','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226285','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226286','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226287','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132836 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCES $600.00
CONTROL BOARD
Invoice Date Description Amount
SW-0226593 01/27/2022 Annual Permit Fee 10/1/21-9/30/22 FAC $600.00
ID#5S50C391777
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $600.00
132837 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable STORMWIND LLC $3,975.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
39620 01/28/2022 (3) ULTIMATE ACCESS $3,975.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $3,975.00
132838 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TID $280,830.68
Invoice Date Description Amount
083201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#0832010000 - JAN 2022 $9,722.10
183201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#1832010000 - JAN 2022 $13,426.80
283201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#2832010000 - JAN 2022 $4,202.56
383201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#3832010000 - JAN 2022 $4,384.47
483201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#4832010000 - JAN 2022 $159,702.00
683201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#6832010000 - JAN 2022 $5,517.61
773201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#7732010000 - JAN 2022 $11,693.71
873201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#8732010000 - JAN 2022 $9,951.15
973201 - JAN 22 01/31/2022 ACC#9732010000 - JAN 2022 $62,230.28
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $18,762.22
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $1,621.90
216 - Streets - Local Transportation 216.11000 (Cash) $26,412.70
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $13,416.82
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $157,400.09
416 - Recycled Water Sales 416.11000 (Cash) $65.07
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $58,878.30
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,057.47
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $3,216.11
132839 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TANK TOWN MEDIA LLC $331.20
Invoice Date Description Amount
79516 01/28/2022 Executive Admin Asst 1/7/22 $331.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $331.20
132840 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TBA AUTO PARTS $1,511.31
Invoice Date Description Amount
DEC 2021 01/20/2022 DECEMBER 2021 $1,511.31
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $694.73
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12.39
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $804.19
132841 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable THE MCCLATCHY COMPANY LLC $1,414.08
Invoice Date Description Amount
82029 01/28/2022 Recruitments $1,414.08

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226288','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226289','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226290','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226291','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226292','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226293','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $616.08
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $798.00
132842 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable THERMO KING MODESTO INC $617.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
MI68076 01/20/2022 TRA15-1039PPP $617.90
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $617.90
132843 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable THORSEN'S-NORQUIST, INC. $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1117494 02/01/2022 ST#3 - FLUSHED OUT SAND OF FIXTURES $150.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $150.00
132844 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $292.34
Invoice Date Description Amount
7205022-00 01/20/2022 PK21-4821 $292.34
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $292.34
132845 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $1,801.12
Invoice Date Description Amount
302020 01/25/2022 Studio 209 Winter Watering $350.00
302002 01/07/2022 Exec Admin Asst $250.00
302003 01/07/2022 PT Environmental Comp Inspector 1/1/22-1/5/22 $200.32
300695 01/07/2022 PT Environmental Comp Inspector 12/20/21 $250.00
302004 01/07/2022 Exec Admin Asst 1/8/22-1/15/22 $300.48
300091 01/28/2022 MAINTENANCE WKR 1 12.2.21 $250.00
300092 01/28/2022 MAINTENANCE WKR 1 12.4.21-12.8.21 $200.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $450.32
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,000.80
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $350.00
132846 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK SCAVENGER/SWEEPING $26,327.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
12-2021 01/25/2022 December 2021 $26,327.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $10,531.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $15,796.50
132847 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable U-Rock Utility Equipment, Inc. $2,235.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
570 01/20/2022 COUNTERSUNK FLAT HEAD SCREW $751.31
565 01/20/2022 KIT-DRIVE AXLE FRONT $901.30
563 01/20/2022 SP LIGHT GLASSES $582.46
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,235.07
132848 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable US BANK OFFICE EQUIPMENT $928.61
Invoice Date Description Amount
4630606939 01/28/2022 Lease agreement for 9 copiers 1/20/22 - 2/19/22 $928.61

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226294','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226295','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226296','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226297','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226298','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226299','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226300','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $755.64
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $37.54
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $48.95
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $48.94
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $37.54
132849 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable USC FOUNDATION FOR CROSS- $875.00
CONNECTION CONTROL
Invoice Date Description Amount
18938 01/20/2022 MEMBERSHIP RENEWAL 1/1 - 12/31/22 $875.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $875.00
132850 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $507.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
0131803220201 01/28/2022 Acct #131803 - Transit Center telephone $507.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $507.83
132851 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $641.86
Invoice Date Description Amount
59959-0 01/27/2022 Chair $641.86
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $641.86
132852 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WE CARE PROGRAM $7,500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
Draw 2 FY 21-22 02/02/2022 WE CARE PROGRAM PUBLIC SERVICE FY 2021- $7,500.00
2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $7,500.00
132853 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable WECO INDUSTRIES INC $1,285.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
0048789-IN 01/20/2022 SPEAR NOZZLE $1,285.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,285.62
132854 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO $221.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
66275878 01/28/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR WATER $80.55
66275879 01/28/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR OPERATIONS $141.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $141.05
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $80.55
132855 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZOLL DATA SYSTEMS, INC. $916.24
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV00106544 02/01/2022 HOSTED FIRE RMS - MAR 2022 $862.16
INV00106545 02/01/2022 THIRD PARTY ACCESS - MAR 2022 $54.08
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $54.08
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $862.16

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226301','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226302','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226303','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226304','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226305','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226306','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226307','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132856 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable AGUIRRE, MARIA $20.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
ONLINE 01/31/2022 A/C REFUND $20.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $20.00
132857 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable Cervenka, Neil $320.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4656 Per Diem 01/31/2022 Command College Session 2 - 2/13 to 2/18 - San $320.00
Diego
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $320.00
132858 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable HARISS, MICHELLE $60.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
R21-0039380NLINE 01/31/2022 A/C REFUND $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $60.00
132859 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable JIMENEZ, DARIN $149.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
704336 01/07/2022 COVID TEST REIMBURSEMENT $149.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $149.00
132860 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable JIMENEZ, RUBEN $100.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
ONLINE 01/31/2022 A/C REFUNDS $100.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $100.00
132861 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable LINDEMANN, CALLIE $65.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
ONLINE 01/31/2022 A/C REFUND $65.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $65.00
132862 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable MORENO, ISAAC $270.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR4650 Per Diem 02/02/2022 TR4650 Per Diem, Mileage, Parking 2/15-2/18/22 $270.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $270.50
132863 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable PETTY, NANCY $200.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00090766 01/31/2022 A/C REFUND $200.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $200.00
132864 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable REDICAN, RANI $150.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
R21-003995 01/31/2022 A/C REFUND $150.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $150.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 14 of 15

Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226308','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226309','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226310','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226311','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226312','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226313','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226314','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226315','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226316','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 1/28/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/3/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132865 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable SILVA, NADINE, C. $301.83
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR4649 Per Diem 02/02/2022 TR4649 Per Diem, Mileage, Parking 2/15-2/18/22 $301.83
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $301.83
132866 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable SMITH, AMERICUS $18.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
R21-003719 01/31/2022 A/C REFUND $18.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
203 - Animal Fee Forfeiture 203.11000 (Cash) $18.00
132867 02/03/2022 Open Accounts Payable TNT INDUSTRIAL CONTRACTORS $2,331.92
Invoice Date Description Amount
METER #00450679 01/26/2022 HYDRANT USE PERMIT REFUND $2,331.92
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,471.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) ($139.08)
Type Check Totals: 89 Transactions $520,695.28
AP - Accounts Payable Totals
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 89 $520,695.28 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 89 $520,695.28 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow Pages: 15 of 15 Thursday, February 3, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226317','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226318','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226319','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
AP - Accounts Payable
Check
132868 02/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable ATKINSON, ANDELSON, LOYA, $186,854.95
RUUD & ROMO
Invoice Date Description Amount
632129 02/07/2022 LEGAL SERVICES AUG 2021 (2ND INVOICE) $1,827.00
634557 02/07/2022 LEGAL SERVICES SEPT 2021 $50,847.47
637304 02/07/2022 LEGAL SERVICES OCT 2021 $63,479.71
638144 02/07/2022 LEGAL SERVICES NOV 2021 $38,781.82
641579 02/07/2022 LEGAL SERVICES DEC 2021 $31,918.95
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $167,878.41
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $12,229.32
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $6,747.22
132869 02/07/2022 Open Accounts Payable MUNIQUIP LLC $42,016.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
105841 01/21/2022 (1) Scum Box and (2) Skimmers $42,016.15
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $42,016.15
132870 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management BLAKEY, TERRY $137.12
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Flat 77003-007 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $137.12
132871 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH | LLC $37.71
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001319-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $37.71
132872 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH | LLC $57.23
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001306-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $57.23
132873 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $87.74
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001308-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $87.74
132874 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management FAIRBANKS RANCH I LLC $109.45
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 001309-001 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 1 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226916','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226917','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226918','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226919','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226920','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226921','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226922','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $109.45
132875 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management GHEZELBASH, SARGISS Y $160.56
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 540072-002 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $160.56
132876 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management MORENO, WILLIAM $247.44
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 507873-002 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $247.44
132877 02/07/2022 Open Utility Management ROSS, SCOTT, A $270.90
Refund
Account Type Account Number  Description Transaction Date Transaction Type
Single Family Res Metered 181137-005 MOVE OUT CREDIT 02/07/2022 Refund
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $270.90
132878 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable A-Z BUS SALES INC $3,092.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
02P488716 02/03/2022 TRA15-1042PPP $1,309.76
02P489062 02/03/2022 TRA15-1042PPP $388.00
02P488835 02/03/2022 TRA15-1038PPP $1,395.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,092.90
132879 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable AIR EXCHANGE, INC. $507.02
Invoice Date Description Amount
91606400 02/03/2022 ST#33 - TRANSMITTER $507.02
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $507.02
132880 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ALTA Language Services, Inc. $66.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1S573491 02/03/2022 LISTENING & SPEAKING TEST 1.31.22 $66.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $66.00
132881 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Aramark Uniform Services $2,764.42
Invoice Date Description Amount
12/31/21 02/04/2022 UNIFORM RENTAL & LAUNDRY SERVICES - DEC $2,764.42
2021
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $845.06
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $95.55
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $153.12
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $135.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,006.60
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $166.83

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 2 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226923','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226924','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226925','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226928','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226929','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226930','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226931','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $97.28
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $264.78
132882 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ASSOC RIGHT OF WAY SERV $286.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000020062 02/02/2022 SR02, 14-44 Inter Improvements at W Main & Tegner - $286.25
Jan 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $286.25
132883 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T MOBILITY $7,083.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
5677X01272022 02/04/2022 287262975677 | WQC/Utilities Phones/Data, Eng & $892.02
Transit Data SIM
5728X12272021 02/07/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $384.91
4412X12272021 02/07/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,694.70
5728X01272022 02/07/2022 287262975728 / IT & WQC $417.73
4412X01272022 02/07/2022 995824412 / Aircards $2,694.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $4,950.44
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,455.72
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $302.81
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $331.36
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $43.23
132884 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable AT&T/ISBC $70.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
RELAY 2/1/22 02/04/2022 Acct# 248 134-2929 655 9/ California Relay Srvc TDD $4.59
FIRE 2/1/22 02/04/2022 Acct# 233 841-5391 333 1/ Fire Dept $66.14
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $70.73
132885 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable BADGER METER INC dba $60.00
NATIONAL METER & AUTOMATION
Invoice Date Description Amount
80091209 02/03/2022 ORION CELLULAR SERVICE FOR JANUARY 2022 $60.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $60.00
132886 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable BARTON OVERHEAD DOOR INC $752.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
0285919-IN 02/03/2022 ST#4 - SECTIONAL DOOR REPAIR $752.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
301 - Capital Improvements 301.11000 (Cash) $752.00
132887 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable BSK & ASSOCIATES $4,079.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
0096211 02/02/2022 SRO01, 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF $4,079.50
Treatment 8/31/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,079.50
132888 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable BURTON'S FIRE, INC $2,012.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
W 79999 02/03/2022 OES 339 - WATER FILTER $2,012.32

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 3 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226932','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226933','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226934','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226935','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226936','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226937','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226938','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,012.32
132889 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CALIFORNIA DEPT OF TAX AND $388.09
FEE ADMIN
Invoice Date Description Amount
1312022VALADEZ 02/04/2022 1-31-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT FOR ACCT#100- $388.09
036551
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $388.09
132890 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CAROLLO ENGINEERS $322,651.49
Invoice Date Description Amount
FB19089 01/21/2022 Professional Services Rendered Through 12/31/2021 $69,338.50
FB17749 02/02/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements -thru $110,185.19
11/30/21 (SCA
FB18080 02/02/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements - thru $56,561.79
11/30/21
FB18650 02/02/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements -thru $33,644.70
12/31/21 (SCA
FB18865 02/02/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements - thru $52,921.31
12/31/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
413 - WQC-Capital Expansion Reserve 413.11000 (Cash) $69,338.50
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $253,312.99
132891 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL SANITARY SUPPLY $1,802.78
Invoice Date Description Amount
1217472 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $191.09
1218040 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $448.62
1218047 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $132.44
1218918 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $10.32
1219629 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $489.33
1221013 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $490.92
1221903 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $40.06
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,802.78
132892 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CENTRAL VALLEY BUSINESS $647.25
FORMS
Invoice Date Description Amount
238045 02/02/2022 Summer Watering Schedule Bill Insert $647.25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $647.25
132893 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS $170.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
0780628020122 02/04/2022 8203 13 001 0780628 / 244 N Broadway (PSF TV) $170.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $170.29
132894 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CINCINNATI LIFE INS INC $514.60
Invoice Date Description Amount
04007793467 02/04/2022 JANUARY 2022 PREMIUMS $514.60

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 4 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226939','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226940','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226941','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226942','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226943','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226944','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $514.60
132895 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITIZEN COMMUNICATIONS LLC $10,000.00
DBA RECYCLIST
Invoice Date Description Amount
2472 02/01/2022 One-time Set Up Fee: Recycling Guide $5,000.00
2471 02/01/2022 Program Tracker Implementation Fee $5,000.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $10,000.00
132896 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable City of Foster City $1,040.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14472 02/03/2022 SR CIVIL ENG & ASST ENG 11/21 $1,040.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $1,040.00
132897 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CITYGATE ASSOCIATES LLC $13,209.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
30806 02/03/2022 FIRE SERVICES MASTER PLAN - JANUARY 2022 $13,209.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $13,209.00
132898 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CLARK PEST CONTROL OF $5,599.00
STOCKTON, INC
Invoice Date Description Amount
MW-11-21 02/04/2022 WEED CONTROL SERVICES MONTHLY - NOV 2021 $4,009.00
MP-11-21 02/04/2022 MONTHLY PEST CONTROL SERVICES - NOV 2021 $1,590.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $350.00
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $372.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,917.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $755.00
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $60.00
505 - Fleet 505.11000 (Cash) $145.00
132899 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CONDOR EARTH TECH INC $76.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
86117-1 01/21/2022 October 12 - December 8, 2021 $76.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $76.50
132900 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRAIG SAFETY GROUP $3,250.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21938 01/21/2022 LOTO Development 1/4 - 1/7/22 $3,250.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,250.00
132901 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CRIMETEK SECURITY, INC. $11,054.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
65117 02/03/2022 Unarmed Security Services for Transit Center 1/24/22- $3,265.92
1/30/22
64790 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 11.29.21-12.3.21 $959.85
64895 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 12.20.21-12.21.21 $383.94
64865 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 12.13.21-12.17.21 $1,037.61

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 5 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226945','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226946','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226947','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226948','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226949','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226950','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226951','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
64825 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 12.6.21-12.10.21 $959.85
65116 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 1.24.22-1.28.22 $699.84
65137 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 1.31.22-2.4.22 $680.40
65001 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 1.3.22-1.7.22 $959.85
64722 02/08/2022 STANDARD SECURITY 11.8.21-11.24.21 $2,106.81
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $7,788.15
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $3,265.92
132902 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CULLIGAN INC $74.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
Transit 1/25/22 02/03/2022 Acct 867681- Water Softener Exchange Service 2/1- $74.50
2/28/2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $74.50
132903 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable CURTIS & SONS INC, L N $322.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
INV534228 02/03/2022 CAIRNS TRADITIONAL HELMET $322.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $322.62
132904 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable DELL MARKETING LP $3,110.48
Invoice Date Description Amount
10554448020 02/04/2022 OPTIPLEX 3090 FOR PURCHASING TECH $1,090.81
10544375854 02/04/2022 XPS 17 FOR MUNI $2,019.67
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,090.81
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,009.83
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,009.84
132905 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable DF ENGINEERING INC $750.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
23860 02/02/2022 SRO01, 19-40 On-Call Surveying for CP 18-69 $750.00
(Easement at 3500 Qui
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $750.00
132906 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Dirt Dynasty, Inc. $650,861.15
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP2/CP20001 02/07/2022 20-001 Southeast Quadrant Road Rehabilitation $650,861.15
10/1/21-12/31/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $650,861.15
132907 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE $893.59
ASSOCIATES
Invoice Date Description Amount
995979 01/31/2022 Dissolved Oxygen $893.59
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $205.53
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $688.06

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 6 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226952','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226953','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226954','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226955','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226956','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226957','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132908 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FASTENAL COMPANY INC $797.62
Invoice Date Description Amount
CATUR178392 01/21/2022 WQC Supplies $11.22
CATUR178188 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $251.66
CATUR178156 02/03/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $18.18
CATUR178155 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $125.51
CATUR173817 02/03/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $391.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $797.62
132909 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FEDERAL EXPRESS $78.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
7-650-77412 02/04/2022 SHIPPING CHARGES 2/4/22 $78.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $78.10
132910 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST ALARM WELLNESS $2,287.50
Invoice Date Description Amount
1258 02/03/2022 COVID CASE MANAGEMENT 1.25.2022-1.29.2022 $2,287.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
119 - American Rescue Plan Act 119.11000 (Cash) $2,287.50
132911 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FIRST CHOICE INDUSTRIAL $3,384.76
SUPPLY INC, DBA NORCAL
SUPPLY CO
Invoice Date Description Amount
082000 02/03/2022 COVID SUPPLIES $100.48
082216 02/03/2022 OFFICE & COVID SUPPLIES $1,205.74
081989 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $745.17
082341-01 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $608.30
082341 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $725.07
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,306.22
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,078.54
132912 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FISHER SCIENTIFIC PRO INC $529.14
Invoice Date Description Amount
7855795 01/21/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $58.67
8775740 01/31/2022 LAB SUPPLIES $470.47
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $58.67
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $470.47
132913 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GARTON TRACTOR INC $704.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
CT04442 02/03/2022 VEHICLE 7164 $285.41
CT04464 02/03/2022 ST99-7003 $139.87
CT04591 02/03/2022 VEHICLE 667 $120.57
CTO04464A 02/03/2022 VEHICLE 7003 $158.22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $583.50
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $120.57

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 7 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226958','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226959','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226960','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226961','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226962','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226963','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132914 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GCR TIRES & SERVICE $3,975.09
Invoice Date Description Amount
858-47481 02/03/2022 ST13-7120 $655.70
858-47591 02/03/2022 ITEM TRFRO1 $217.50
858-47953 02/03/2022 ITEM 000702 $2,188.33
858-47952 02/03/2022 ITEM #003490 $913.56
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2,188.33
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $873.20
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $913.56
132915 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GEOANALYTICAL LAB INC $22,600.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
12A0409 01/21/2022 Monthly Wastewater Samples $168.93
12A0406 01/21/2022 Monthly Wastewater Samples $212.10
12A0405 01/21/2022 Monthly Laboratory Dilution $36.75
12A0508 01/21/2022 Drinking Water Well Analysis $30.95
12A0412 01/21/2022 Drinking Water Well Analysis $30.95
12A0411 01/21/2022 Drinking Water Well Analysis $334.75
12A0410 01/21/2022 Drinking Water Well Analysis $30.95
H1L2004 01/21/2022 Downtown PCE Remediation $1,512.00
H1L0207 01/21/2022 Wastewater Monthly $54.50
H1L0208 01/21/2022 Monthly Wastewater Samples $212.10
H1L0209 01/21/2022 Monthly Wastewater Samples $168.94
H1L0210 01/21/2022 Monthly Wastewater Samples $141.69
H1K1715 01/21/2022 Quarterly Outfall Sampling $98.10
12A0401 01/21/2022 Wastewater Samples $54.50
12A0502 01/21/2022 Laboratory Analysis Services $98.42
12A0408 01/21/2022 Wastewater Monthly $677.64
12A0407 01/21/2022 Monthly Waste Water $54.50
12A0504 01/21/2022 Wastewater Samples $54.50
H1L0202 01/21/2022 Quarterly Acute Bioassy $1,318.96
12A0603 01/21/2022 Wastewater Samples $54.50
12A1004 01/21/2022 FOG Study $1,438.50
12A0304 01/21/2022 FOG Study $1,438.50
H1L0201 01/21/2022 Wastewater Quarterly Samples $5,650.50
12A1803 01/21/2022 Quarterly Wastewater Samples $54.50
12A2001 01/21/2022 Quarterly Wastewater Samples $54.50
12A1908 01/31/2022 Downtown PCE Remediation $1,494.00
H1L1606 01/31/2022 PRS Station Monitoring-W8 $261.58
H1L1605 01/31/2022 PRS Station Monitoring-W37 $391.82
12A0402 01/31/2022 Accelerated Monitoring-Algae $6,410.50
12A2007 01/31/2022 Wastewater Samples $59.94
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18,377.90
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,222.17
132916 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GHD INC $11,350.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
380-0007343 02/02/2022 0828- SR-99/Fulkerth Rd Interchange - srvs through $11,350.00

12/31/21

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 8 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226964','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226965','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226966','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
305 - Capital Facility Fees 305.11000 (Cash) $11,350.00
132917 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GOMES & SONS INC, JOE M $29,842.91
Invoice Date Description Amount
48864 02/03/2022 DEEP WELL OIL $961.88
50030 02/04/2022 CUST #24090 - Fuel Expense for 1/16/22-1/31/22 $26,631.10
49950 02/04/2022 Fuel for Fire #3 $2,249.93
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $15,562.11
205 - Sports Facilities 205.11000 (Cash) $324.70
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $2,179.79
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $1,255.87
405 - Building 405.11000 (Cash) $125.77
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,699.64
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $3,205.65
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $4,403.61
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $85.77
132918 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRAINGER INC, WW $505.95
Invoice Date Description Amount
9178042991 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $133.74
9176085679 02/03/2022 JANITORIAL SUPPLIES $198.30
9183546101 02/03/2022 DEPARTMENT SUPPLIES $40.67
9188692991 02/03/2022 CITY HALL SUPPLIES $133.24
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $133.24
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $372.71
132919 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GRANITE CONSTRUCTION $534,229.18
COMPANY
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP1/CP1753 02/02/2022 17-53 Golden State Rehabilitation 9/24/21-11/12/21 $534,229.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
215 - Streets - Grant Funded Projects 215.11000 (Cash) $534,229.18
132920 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable GROENIGER & COMPANY $2,479.10
Invoice Date Description Amount
1687615 02/03/2022 ITEM #C10955310010400SY $2,479.10
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $2,479.10
132921 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HAWORTH INC $1,361.29
Invoice Date Description Amount
3001545076 02/01/2022 OFFICE DESK $1,361.29
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $1,361.29
132922 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HD SUPPLY FACILITIES $3,514.98
MAINTENANCE LTD
Invoice Date Description Amount
832195 01/21/2022 Lab Supplies $2,409.95
840764 01/21/2022 Misc Lab Supplies $161.54
840599 01/21/2022 Misc Lab Supplies $755.87

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 9 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226967','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226968','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226969','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226970','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226971','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226972','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
856840 01/31/2022 Cap Membrane Kit $187.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,514.98
132923 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR LUMBER INC $236.98
Invoice Date Description Amount
K19772 01/21/2022 Misc Tools $199.29
522170 01/21/2022 Sprayer $37.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $236.98
132924 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HILMAR READY MIX $368.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
11279 02/03/2022 SEWER LIFT STATION 40 $196.06
11275 02/03/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $80.91
11263 02/03/2022 Porta Mix Concrete $91.69
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $196.06
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $172.60
132925 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable HORIZON WATER & ENVIR LLC $1,118.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
5713 02/02/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. System Improvements - $382.50
Dec 2021
5597 02/02/2022 18-69 Surface Water Dist. System Improvements - Oct $736.25
2021
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,118.75
132926 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable INDEPENDENT ELECTRIC INC $2,411.48
Invoice Date Description Amount
S105349851.001 02/03/2022 VISCO 424-111-CB- ACRYLIC $2,411.48
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $2,411.48
132927 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ITRON INC $4,965.03
Invoice Date Description Amount
611684 02/03/2022 HARDWARE MAINT. 2/1/22-4/30/22 $2,071.85
611753 02/03/2022 HOSTING SERVICES 02/01/22 - 02/28/22 $2,893.18
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $4,965.03
132928 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable LEHIGH HANSON INC $844.07
Invoice Date Description Amount
2323909 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $78.43
2324700 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $160.41
2325136 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $191.74
2325604 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $81.99
2326113 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $79.14
2327504 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $84.83
2328003 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $83.41
2328457 02/01/2022 LEHIGH - ASPHALT FOR STREETS $84.12
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 10 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226973','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226974','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226975','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226976','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226977','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226978','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $844.07
132929 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Life-Assist, Inc $1,212.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
1163898 02/03/2022 N95 MASKS $184.01
1163902 02/03/2022 QUIKCLOT, BANDAGE $1,028.04
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,212.05
132930 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable MO-CAL OFFICE SOLUTIONS INC $1,797.59
Invoice Date Description Amount
AR365394 02/04/2022 PD PROPERTY 2/6/22 - 2/5/23 ANNUAL (M2540DW) $205.75
AR365180 02/04/2022 PD RECORDS 12/22/21 - 1/21/22 (TASKALFA 6002I) $16.73
AR364406 02/04/2022 PD ADMIN 12/5/21 - 1/4/22 (TASKALFA 5002I) $23.29
AR366003 02/04/2022 PD ADMIN 1/5/22 - 2/4/22 (TASKALFA 5002l) $34.86
AR365801 02/04/2022 PD RECORDS ANNUAL PAYMENT 2/6/22 - 2/5/23 $205.75
(M2540DW)
AR364404 02/04/2022 HR 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 (TASKALFA 5052Cl) $168.93
AR364405 02/04/2022 PLANNING 12/8/21 - 1/7/22 (TASKALFA 5002l) $19.08
AR364407 02/04/2022 RECREATION 12/8/21 - 1/7/22 (TASKALFA 5002l) $28.04
AR365179 02/04/2022 ENGINEERING 12/21/21 - 1/20/22 (TASKALFA $66.11
3552Cl)
AR365793 02/04/2022 MS UTILITIES ANNUAL PAYMENT 2/28/22 - 2/27/23 $709.22
(M6535CIDN)
AR364491 02/04/2022 MS ADMIN (SPLIT) 12/1/21 -12/31/21 (TASKALFA $97.22
305Cl)
AR365178 02/04/2022 FINANCE AP 12/21/21 - 1/20/22 (TASKALFA 3551Cl) $112.05
AR365181 02/04/2022 ADMIN SERVICES 12/21/21-1/20/22 (TASKALFA $52.10
60021)
AR365791 02/04/2022 MS UTILITIES OVERAGE 2/28/21-1/27/22 $58.46
(M6535CIDN)
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $792.77
204 - AB 939 Integrated Waste Mgmt 204.11000 (Cash) $0.35
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $469.18
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $469.18
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $66.11
132931 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable NAPA AUTO PARTS $1,900.63
Invoice Date Description Amount
777110 02/03/2022 PART NUMBER 813-5158 $559.33
777697 02/03/2022 OP95-667 $377.39
777297 02/03/2022 G55100-0608 $30.54
777334 02/03/2022 700-2922 $374.04
777333 02/03/2022 813-5158 $559.33
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $377.39
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $1,523.24
132932 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable NESTLE WATERS NORTH $1,504.29
AMERICA
Invoice Date Description Amount
01L0033242330 01/21/2022 Fleet Maint - 11/7/21 - 12/6/21 $85.89

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 11 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226979','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226980','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226981','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226982','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
01L0033242363-1 01/21/2022 Utilities 11/7/21 - 12/6/21 $210.58
01L0033242397-1 01/21/2022 Electrical Maintenance 11/7/21 - 12/6/21 $93.37
01L0033258518-1 01/21/2022 Water Resources Bldg 11/7/21 - 12/6/21 $57.19
01L0033242389-1 01/21/2022 Waste Management 11/7/21 - 12/6/21 $193.37
01L0033309543-1 01/21/2022 Facility Maintenance 11/7/21 - 12/6/21 $171.75
02A0033242330 01/21/2022 Fleet Maint - 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 $85.89
02A0033242363 01/21/2022 Utilities 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 $195.65
02A0033242397 01/21/2022 Electrical Maintenance 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 $97.29
02A0033242389 01/21/2022 Waste Management 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 $134.76
02A0033309543 01/21/2022 Facility Maintenance 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 $132.35
02A0033258518 01/21/2022 Water Resources 12/7/21 - 1/6/22 $46.20
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $152.04
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $152.06
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,200.19
132933 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable NEXT LEVEL PARTS INC $1,218.84
Invoice Date Description Amount
8577-371597 02/03/2022 CREDIT - 12V COMMER BATTERY ($117.32)
8577-371383 02/03/2022 12V COMMER BATTERY $508.48
8577-368607 02/03/2022 AD15-4483 $106.40
8577-370880 02/03/2022 AD13-4416 $34.04
8577-370884 02/03/2022 TRA19-1064PP $173.24
8577-370765 02/03/2022 POWER SOCKET ADAPTER $19.01
8577-370751 02/03/2022 POL16-1310 $33.88
8577-371335 02/03/2022 PK16-4486 $129.25
8577-371345 02/03/2022 PK16-4486 $17.47
8577-371389 02/03/2022 CRI 88935 $34.16
8577-371381 02/03/2022 GWR 9110D $11.98
8577-371240 02/03/2022 SLS OK-312 $66.46
8577-371278 02/03/2022 EL20-627 $60.43
8577-371185 02/03/2022 BL PTF 22B $2.81
8577-371188 02/03/2022 POL18-1328 $138.55
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $810.93
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $140.44
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $60.43
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $207.04
132934 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable NV5 INC. $10,086.25
Invoice Date Description Amount
000000241976 02/02/2022 SR 07, 20-001 Southeast Quad Rd. Rehab - thru $9,768.25
10/23/21
000000251787 02/02/2022 SR 07, 20-001 Southeast Quad Rd. Rehab - thru $318.00
1/1/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
218 - Measure L 218.11000 (Cash) $10,086.25
132935 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable OREILLY AUTO PARTS $396.52
Invoice Date Description Amount
2800-178529 02/03/2022 TRA15-1041PPP $210.78
2800-178532 02/03/2022 ST19-7188 $29.37

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 12 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226983','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226984','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226985','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
2800-175094 02/03/2022 POL18-1329 $156.37
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $156.37
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $29.37
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $210.78
132936 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable PG&E $501.01
Invoice Date Description Amount
COLUMBIA 2/1/22 02/04/2022 6180280303-3 / 600 Columbia St $8.65
HIGH 2/1/22 02/04/2022 0221941093-9 / 595 High St $8.65
RBOESCH 2/2/22 02/04/2022 4388605407-1/ 275 N Orange $483.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $501.01
132937 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable POSTMASTER $265.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
08/20/2021 BRM 02/04/2022 BRM Permit#278000 Annual Fee 2021 $265.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $265.00
132938 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable PRICE FORD OF TURLOCK INC $50.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
57487 02/03/2022 VEHICLE 255 $50.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $50.00
132939 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable PROCLEAN SUPPLY $52.69
Invoice Date Description Amount
183465 02/01/2022 PROCLEAN SUPPLY - ELECTRICAL PLUG AND $52.69
LABOR
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $52.69
132940 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable R & S ERECTION INC $915.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
112412 02/03/2022 ST#2 - REPLACE PHOTO EYES ON BAY DOOR $915.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $915.00
132941 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable RANDIK PAPER CO $1,179.05
Invoice Date Description Amount
195477 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $256.80
195847 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $566.07
196175 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $122.28
196787 02/04/2022 JANITORIAL PAPER & CLEANING SUPPLIES $233.90
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $1,179.05
132942 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable REED INC, GEORGE $410.54
Invoice Date Description Amount
100259494 02/01/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $93.83
100259624 02/01/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $94.65
100257885 02/01/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $111.85
100257974 02/01/2022 GEORGE REED - ASPHALT $110.21

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 13 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226986','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226987','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226988','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226989','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226990','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226991','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226992','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
219 - SB1 Road Maint & Rehab Account 219.11000 (Cash) $410.54
132943 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ROBERTSON - BRYAN INC $6,926.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
14783.1 01/21/2022 Through December 15, 2021 $6,749.00
14783.2 01/21/2022 Through December 15, 2021 $177.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $6,926.00
132944 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable RUSH TRUCK CENTERS OF $571.00
CALIFORNIA, INC.
Invoice Date Description Amount
3026401595 02/03/2022 FL3Z11582B $73.32
3025603097 02/03/2022 Credit for inv #3025526294 ($101.84)
3026358912 02/03/2022 TPMS SENSOR $599.52
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $571.00
132945 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAFE-T-LITE CO INC $190.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
379808 02/01/2022 TURKEY TROT 2021 $190.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $190.00
132946 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SAN JOAQUIN VALLEY $5,986.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
N148914 01/21/2022 22/23 Annual Permits To Operate - Well 15 FAC ID: $143.00
N5977
N148915 01/21/2022 22/23 Annual Permits To Operate - Well 19 FAC ID: $143.00
N5979
N148878 01/21/2022 22/23 Annual Permits To Operate - Well 35 FAC ID: $577.00
N4595
N148850 01/24/2022 22/23 Annual Permits to Operate - Water Control (Fac. $4,546.00
N3669)
N149345 02/03/2022 22/23 ANNUAL PERMITS TO OPERATE - WELL 24 $577.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $4,546.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $1,440.00
132947 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SEEGERS PRINTING INC $54.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
0138171-IN 02/03/2022 Business cards for Quiroga $54.32
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
255 - CDBG 255.11000 (Cash) $54.32
132948 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SHARPENING SHOP $85.67
Invoice Date Description Amount
367538 02/01/2022 SHARPENING SHOP - BACK PACK BLOWER $2.17
363377 02/01/2022 SHARPENING SHOP - CHAINSAW $83.50
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $2.17
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $83.50

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 14 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226993','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226994','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226995','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226996','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226997','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226998','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132949 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable STATE WATER RESOURCES $124,406.00
CONTROL BOARD
Invoice Date Description Amount
WD-0196695 01/25/2022 Annual Permit Fee 7/1/21 - 6/30/22 FAC: $124,406.00
5C500108001
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $124,406.00
132950 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable STOMMEL INC DBA LEHR AUTO $186.40
ELECTRIC
Invoice Date Description Amount
S169869 02/03/2022 ST17-7167 $186.40
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $186.40
132951 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable STORER TRANSIT SYSTEMS $128,459.73
Invoice Date Description Amount
8986T 02/03/2022 Management and Operation of Turlock Transit $128,459.73
Services Dec 2022
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $128,459.73
132952 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable SUPPORT PAYMENT CLEARING $439.13
Invoice Date Description Amount
1312022BECCHETTI 02/04/2022 1-31-22 PAYROLL ATTACHMENT $439.13
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
104 - Payroll Clearing Fund 104.11000 (Cash) $439.13
132953 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TNT Industrial Contractors, Inc. $163,292.82
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP6/CP19-50 02/02/2022 19-50 Sanitary Sewer Lift Stations 9, 42, & 55 $163,292.82
Upgrades Nov 2021
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $163,292.82
132954 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURF STAR $33,569.75
Invoice Date Description Amount
629480-00 02/01/2022 PROLINE H800 ROTARY MOWER $33,569.75
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
506 - Vehicle/Equipment Replacement 506.11000 (Cash) $33,569.75
132955 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK GOSPEL MISSION $14,400.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
21-004T 02/09/2022 9/1/21-9/1/22 CONTRACT RATE $14,400.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $14,400.00
132956 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TURLOCK JOURNAL $100.16
Invoice Date Description Amount
301230 02/03/2022 PT ENV COMP INSP ASST 12.29.21 $100.16
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $100.16

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 15 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=226999','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227000','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227001','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227002','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227003','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227004','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227005','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227006','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132957 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable TYLER TECHNOLOGIES INC. $127,378.70
Invoice Date Description Amount
045-363709 02/07/2022 Maintenance for New World Software-2/1/2022- $15,088.08
1/31/2023
045-362957 02/07/2022 Annual Software Support & Licensing 2/1/22-1/31/23 $112,290.62
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $91,567.17
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $220.00
240 - Small Equipment Replacement 240.11000 (Cash) $11,711.00
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $11,942.00
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $11,938.53
132958 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNITED RENTAL INC $863.56
Invoice Date Description Amount
201928790-001 02/03/2022 WATER PUMP $513.79
202086154-001 02/03/2022 SUBMERSIBLE WATER PUMP $349.77
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $863.56
132959 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable UNIVAR SOLUTIONS USA INC $18,839.32
Invoice Date Description Amount
49747270 01/21/2022 Sodium Bisulfite $4,807.64
49745919 01/21/2022 Sodium Bisulfite $5,031.16
99173868 01/21/2022 Sodium Bisulfite $4,087.43
99173869 01/21/2022 Sodium Bisulfite $4,913.09
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $18,839.32
132960 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable UTILITY TELECOMP GROUP LLC $1,281.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
0127022220201 02/04/2022 Acct #127022 - City-wide internet service $577.80
0128444220201 02/04/2022 Acct #128444 - Public Safety internet service $704.05
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $704.05
501 - Information Technology 501.11000 (Cash) $577.80
132961 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable VULCAN INDUSTRIES INC $3,966.39
Invoice Date Description Amount
21630-16968 01/21/2022 Multi-Rake Bar Screens & Washing Presses $3,966.39
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,966.39
132962 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable VWR INTERNATIONAL INC $901.85
Invoice Date Description Amount
8807086651 01/21/2022 Laboratory Supplies $378.14
8807181553 01/21/2022 Laboratory Supplies $281.84
8807203179 01/21/2022 Laboratory Supplies $71.04
8807321917 01/31/2022 Laboratory Supplies $77.76
8807319224 01/31/2022 Laboratory Supplies $76.81
8807407116 01/31/2022 Laboratory Supplies $16.26
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $603.75
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $298.10

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 16 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227007','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227008','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227009','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227010','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227011','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227012','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132963 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WARDEN'S OFFICE INC $184.66
Invoice Date Description Amount
59431-0 02/01/2022 DELIVERY CHARGE $184.66
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
270 - Recreation Grants 270.11000 (Cash) $184.66
132964 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WEST YOST ASSOCIATES $49,740.41
Invoice Date Description Amount
2048040 02/02/2022 18-69 CM Surface Water Dist. Syst. Improvements $49,740.41
12/4/21-12/31/21
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $49,740.41
132965 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Western Water Constructors, Inc. $511,730.26
Invoice Date Description Amount
PP15/CP20009 02/02/2022 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment $175,380.26
10/26-11/25/21
PP16/CP20009 02/02/2022 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment $109,150.00
11/26-12/25/21
PP17/CP20009 02/02/2022 20-009 Well 38 Arsenic Mitigation & ICF Treatment $227,200.00
12/26-1/25/22
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $511,730.26
132966 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable WILLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY INC $3,229.90
Invoice Date Description Amount
S2070398.001 02/03/2022 PHOENIX 2901533 $1,025.33
S2062945.001 02/07/2022 RF LINK FOR BLUE DIAMOND $2,204.57
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
410 - WATER QUALITY CONTROL (WQC) 410.11000 (Cash) $3,229.90
132967 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ZEE MEDICAL SERVICE CO $179.18
Invoice Date Description Amount
66275887 02/04/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR TRANSIT CENTER $69.47
66275877 02/04/2022 MEDICAL SUPPLIES FOR PARKS $109.71
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
246 - Landscape Assessment 246.11000 (Cash) $109.71
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $69.47
132968 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANJOS, FRANK $20.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1160-7556 02/01/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $20.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $20.00
132969 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANJOS, FRANK $20.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
1142-2812 02/01/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $20.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $20.00
132970 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable ANJOS, FRANK $80.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
43047830485 02/01/2022 TRAINING REIMBURSEMENT $80.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 17 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227013','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227014','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227015','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227016','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227017','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227018','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227019','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227020','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
217 - Streets - Gas Tax 217.11000 (Cash) $80.00
132971 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable COLUNGA, RANAE $180.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4657 PER DIEM 02/07/2022 TACTICAL DISPATCHING - LaVERNE - 2/22 TO 2/24 $180.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $180.00
132972 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable Conrad, Brett $94.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4635 Per Diem 11/29/2021 Glock Armorer's Course - 2/21 to 2/22 - San Jose $94.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $94.00
132973 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable FRANCO, LILIA $1,351.36
Invoice Date Description Amount
Comp Loan-FY2122 02/07/2022 TCEA Computer Loan FY 21/22 $1,351.36
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $1,351.36
132974 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable IXII GROUP INC. $296.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4657 TUITION 02/07/2022 TACTICAL DISPATCHING - LaVERNE - 2/22 TO 2/24 $296.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $296.00
132975 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable JKB LIVING, INC. $963,648.76
Invoice Date Description Amount
REIMBURSE P LAND 02/01/2022 REIMBURSEMENT FOR PARK LAND LEGENDS $963,648.76
NORTH 3
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
228 - Park Development Tax 228.11000 (Cash) $963,648.76
132976 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable MASCHAL, MONICA $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4634 PER DIEM 02/09/2022 ICI MAJOR DRUG/NAR INV - FRESNO - 2/13 TO 2/25 $500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $500.00
132977 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable MHK CONSTRUCTION INC $480.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
EP21-236E 02/03/2022 CANCELLED PERMIT 21-236E REFUNDING $480.00
PAYMENT
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
420 - WATER 420.11000 (Cash) $258.00
502 - Engineering 502.11000 (Cash) $222.00
132978 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable OROZCO, JOSE, C $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
2022-00000742 02/03/2022 XMAS TREE LOT DEPOSIT REFUND $500.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $500.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 18 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227021','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227022','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227023','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227024','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227025','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227026','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227027','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227028','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

City of Turlock

Payment Register

From Payment Date: 2/4/2022 - To Payment Date: 2/10/2022

Reconciled/ Transaction Reconciled
Number Date Status \Void Reason Voided Date _ Source Payee Name Amount Amount Difference
132979 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable RAMOS, JOSEPH $500.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR 4634 PER DIEM 02/09/2022 ICI MAJOR DRUGS/NAR INV - FRESNO - 2/13 TO $500.00
2/25
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
110 - General Fund 110.11000 (Cash) $500.00
132980 02/10/2022 Open Accounts Payable York, Wayne $84.00
Invoice Date Description Amount
TR4662 PERDIEM 02/07/2022 TRANSIT BUS SUMMIT 2/21/2022 TO 2/23/2022 $84.00
Paying Fund Cash Account Amount
426 - Transit 426.11000 (Cash) $84.00
Type Check Totals: 113 Transactions $4,090,960.73
AP - Accounts Payable Totals
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
Grand Totals:
Checks Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
All Status Count Transaction Amount Reconciled Amount
Open 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00
Reconciled 0 $0.00 $0.00
Voided 0 $0.00 $0.00
Stopped 0 $0.00 $0.00
Total 113 $4,090,960.73 $0.00

user: Connysue Stow

Pages: 19 of 19

Thursday, February 10, 2022


javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227029','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));
javascript:void(window.open('https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/LogosSuite/CommonPages/ModalDialogContainer.aspx?Page=https://newworld.turlockca.gov/nwerp/FM/Inquiries/InquiryCheck.aspx&ID=227030','',%20'dialogHeight:900px;%20dialogwidth:1010px;%20scroll:yes;%20status:no;%20unadorned:on;%20help:%20off'));

FEBRUARY 8, 2022

6:00 p.m.

City of Turlock Yosemite Room
156 S. Broadway, Turlock, California

6B

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
Turlock City Council

A.

CALL TO ORDER - Mayor Bublak called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

SALUTE TO THE FLAG

ROLL CALL:
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes
PRESENT: Councilmembers Nicole Larson, Andrew Nosrati, Pam Franco, Rebecka
Monez and Mayor Amy Bublak
ABSENT: None

DECLARATION OF CONFLICTS: None

1. CLOSED SESSION:

The Closed Session item(s) for this meeting have been agendized and will be heard toward the
latter part of the meeting.

APPROVAL OF AGENDA AS POSTED OR AMENDED

This is the time for the City Council to remove items from the agenda or to change the order of the agenda. Matters
may be taken up out of order of the established agenda by a four-fifths vote of the City Council.

Councilmember Monez request that Item 9A be moved to the front of the agenda, and Item 4,
Public Participation, be moved to the end of agenda.

9A.

Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco,

approving the amended agenda. Motion carried 4/1 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes No Yes Yes Yes

Interim City Manager, Sarah Tamey Eddy requested to appoint Reagan M. Wilson to the
position of City Manager effective February 9, 2022, and approving an Employment
Agreement. She presented his background and how he can benefit the City of Turlock.

Council and staff discussion included questions about his work experience, as well as
questions regarding his employment contract.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment.

The following members of the public spoke:



LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6B


Reagan Wilson

Mike Lynch
Ray Souza

Paul

Jeff Pappas

Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 8, 2022

Page 2

Additional Council discussion included acknowledging the importance of choosing the
best City Manager for Turlock, and that the Council will work closely with Mr. Wilson.

Action:

Sarah Tamey Eddy thanked the Council for her time as Interim City Manager.

Resolution No. 2022-018: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded

by Councilmember Franco, appointing Reagan M. Wilson as the City of

Turlock City Manager, effective February 9, 2022, and approving the

related employment agreement. Motion carried 3/2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No No Yes Yes Yes

PROCLAMATIONS, RECOGNITIONS, APPOINTMENTS, ANNOUNCEMENTS,

PRESENTATIONS, AND BRIEFINGS:

1. Proclamation:

2. Proclamation:

In Honor of Retiring Animal Services Supervisor, Glena Jackson.

Mayor Bublak read a Proclamation honoring Glena Jackson’s “24 Years of
Service” to the City of Turlock.

Glena urged the City Council to continue the no-kill status, and thanked
City Council and staff for everything throughout her career.

In Honor of Interim City Manager, Sarah Tamey Eddy.

Mayor Bublak read a Proclamation honoring Sarah Tamey Eddy for her 33
years of service, as well as her role of “Interim City Manager”.

3. Ad Hoc Committee Update:

Councilmember Monez said that she was going to give an

update on the Unsheltered Homeless, but didn’t feel it was appropriate
without the new City Manager being able to review the staff report. She
said she would provide the update at the February 22" City Council

meeting.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION Moved to the end of the agenda




DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 8, 2022

Page 3

MOTION WAIVING READING OF ALL ORDINANCES ON THE AGENDA, EXCEPT BY TITLE

None
CONSENT CALENDAR:
Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by Councilmember Franco,
adopting the consent calendar. Motion carried 5/0 by the following vote:
Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

m ©O O @

Resolution No. 2022-019: Accepting Weekly Demands of 1/14/22 in the amount of
$1,295,964.84; Weekly Demands of 1/21/22 in the amount of $2,816,199.91; Monthly
Demands of 10/31/21 in the amount of $9,521,486.28

Motion: Accepting Minutes of the Regular Meeting of January 25, 2022; Minutes of the
Special City Council Meeting of January 25, 2022

Motion: Approving the advertisement for construction bids for City Project No. 20-002
“Southwest Quadrant Road Rehabilitation”

Motion: Approving the advertisement for construction bids for City Project No. 20-031
“‘Hedstrom Road Rehabilitation”

Motion: Approving the advertisement for construction bids for City Project No. 21-018
“Lander Avenue Rehabilitation between D St. and SR-99”

Motion: Approving Amendment No. 1 to Agreement No. 2022-0001 between the City of
Turlock and Citizen Communications, LLC dba Recyclist (Recyclist) for Solid Waste
Compliance Program Tracking to include modifications within the attached Addendum as
agreed upon between the City and Recyclist and in a form approved by the City Attorney
Resolution No. 2022-020: Accepting an allocation of funds, authorizing the execution of
a grant agreement and commitments necessary to administer the Federal FY 2021
Edward Byrne Memorial Justice Assistance Grant (JAG) from the United States
Department of Justice, Office of Criminal Justice Programs, in the amount of $32,388, and
appropriating said funds to account number 266-20-255-341.35720_011 “Revenue JAG
Grant 15PBJA-21-GG-01259-JAGX” and account number 266-20-255-341.51107_011
“JAG Expenses 15PBJA-21-GG-01259-JAGX” in Fund 266 “Police Services Grants”
Resolution No. 2022-021: Reaffirming the Proclamation of a Local Emergency by Interim
City Manager Sarah Tamey Eddy (Director of Emergency Services) in Response to a
continuing Unsheltered Homeless Crisis (UHC) within the City of Turlock and Confirming
Rules and Regulations No. 1 Made and Issued by Interim City Manager Sarah Tamey
Eddy (Director of Emergency Services)

FINAL READINGS: None



DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 8, 2022

Page 4

8. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A

Interim Municipal Services Director, Dan Madden and the consultant from R3, Garth
Schultz, gave a presentation to City Council for the consideration of increasing the monthly
solid waste fees/charges on Proposition 218 that would go into effect on April 1, 2022,
which will amend the Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter 3, Article 1, Section 01 titled
Garbage, Rubbish, and Organic Refuse to implement the updated fees/charges for
property related to solid waste services. Dan Madden explained the results of the
Proposition 218 process and said that there were 20,450 ballots that were mailed out and
that 9,713 protests would need to be received.

Mayor Bublak asked if the Council could rescind the proposed resolution and ordinance if
another revenue source was found that could cover the cost of the rate increase. Dan
Madden said yes.

Mayor Bublak opened the public hearing.
The following members of the public spoke:

John Gebelein

Dr. Richard Decker
Paul

Miguel Donodo
Ron Bridegroom
Cheryl

Turlock Citizen

There was additional Council discussion regarding the franchise fee and the 1383
mandate, tipping organic charges, and operating profits.

Jessie Merchant from Turlock Scavenger explained the process for recycling and
separating garbage.

Councilmember Monez asked what it would mean for Prop 218 if this item isn’t approved.
Jessie Merchant explained that there is a pressure because Turlock could be penalized
and that they are trying educate the public first.

There was additional discussion regarding finding an alternate funding source to offset the
increase fee.

City Attorney Petrulakis clarified that approving the maximum rate increase would give
Council the opportunity to adjust the fees as necessary.

Councilmember Nosrati suggested offering rewards to those who are more garbage
conscientious.

Councilmember Larson suggested approving the rate increase one year at a time. City
Attorney Petrulakis said that by approving one year at a time is that staff would have to do
the Prop 218 process each year.



DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 8, 2022

Page 5

Mayor Bublak announced that anyone wishing to turn in their protest ballots should do so
before the close of the public hearing.

Mayor Bublak called a brief recess at 8:40 pm, to allow citizens to fill out and turn in their
ballots.

The City Council meeting reconvened at 8:45 pm.
Mayor Bublak closed the public hearing.

Deputy City Clerk Lisa Schimmelfennig announced that 20,450 ballots were mailed out,
and the city would need 9,713 protests to keep this item from passing. The total number
of protests received was 194.

Councilmember Monez directed the City Manager to bring the item back to Council for
consideration to reduce the rate increase for the rate payers before the rate increase goes
into effect on April 1, 2022.

Deputy City Clerk Lisa Schimmelfennig read the Ordinance title into the record.
Action: Motion by Councilmember Monez, and seconded by Councilmember
Franco, accepting the results of the Proposition 218 process for the
consideration of increasing the monthly solid waste fees/charges effective
April 1, 2022; and to bring the rate increase proposal back to City Council

to reduce the rate to the rate payers before SB 1383 goes into effect on
April 1, 2022. Motion carried 3/2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak

No No Yes Yes Yes
Ordinance: Motion by Councilmember Monez, seconded by

Councilmember Franco amending Turlock Municipal Code Title 6, Chapter
3, Article 1, Section 01 titled Garbage, Rubbish, and Organic Refuse to
implement updated fees/charges for property related to solid waste
services. Motion carried 3/2 by the following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
No No Yes Yes Yes
9. ACTION ITEMS:
B. Mayor Bublak requested to name the new park in the Legends 3 subdivision, “John Lazar

Park” on behalf of former Mayor John Lazar in recognition of his contributions to the
Turlock community.

Mayor Bublak opened public comment



4.

The following members of the public spoke:

Ron Bridegroom

Milt Trieweiler

Cheryl

Mayor Bublak closed public comment.

Each of the members of Council gave their sentiments about Mayor John Lazar.

Action:

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 8, 2022

Page 6

Resolution No. 2022-022: Motion by Mayor Bublak, seconded by

Councilmember Franco, named the new park in the Legends 3 subdivision,
“John Lazar Park” on behalf of former Mayor John Lazar in recognition of
his contributions to the Turlock community. Motion carried 5/0 by the

following vote:

Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember | Councilmember Mayor
Larson Nosrati Franco Monez Bublak
Yes Yes Yes Yes Yes

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

Mayor Bublak announced that members of the public will be given the opportunity to address Council on
items that are within the subject matter jurisdiction of the City Council and on any item on tonight’s
agenda. For items listed on the agenda, we ask that you please defer your comments until that item is
heard by the Council. Members of the public will be allotted five (5) minutes for comments and will be
taken in the order of which requests are received. Lastly, we request members who choose to address
the Council to please state their first and last name in the event any follow up is needed; however, this is
not mandatory.

10.

11.

The following members of the public spoke:

Frank Ramirez

Miguel Donodo
Ron Bridegroom

CITY MANAGER REPORTS/UPDATES: None

COUNCIL ITEMS FOR FUTURE CONSIDERATION:

Councilmember Larson said that she thought that going back to in-person meetings, the public
would still be able to call in or zoom into the meeting. She directed staff to bring the Zoom Policy
item to the March 8" City Council meeting for further discussion.

Councilmember Nosrati recommended that the city should go after the certification to make

Turlock pro-housing.




12.

13.

DRAFT MINUTES
Regular Meeting
February 8, 2022

Page 7

COUNCILMEMBER QUESTIONS, COMMENTS, AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Councilmembers may ask questions, provide comments, and make brief announcements on notable topics of interest.
The Brown Act does not allow discussion or action by the legislative body.

Councilmember Nosrati said that he was confused on where Turlock was on housing. He said
that the city needs to be aggressive in policy reform. The city needs to stimulate infill building and
not just urban sprawl.

Councilmember Franco said that she is on the board for StanCog, and Turlock was awarded
$82,980 for non-pedestrian transit. Also, StanCog completed their jurisdictional allocation for
21/22, and Turlock will be receiving $2,031,976. She also wanted to credit Transit Manager
Wayne York for being recognized by the San Joaquin Railroad Commission for his work in
connecting buses to and from the Amtrak Station in Denair. Lastly, she wanted to share that she
is wearing red to honor the Stockton firefighter that died while fighting a fire.

Councilmember Monez said she is also wearing red in honor of the Stockton firefighter. Her
thoughts and prayers are with the Stockton Fire Department, and she thanked Turlock Fire for
helping Stockton while they were dealing with a great loss in their department.

Mayor Bublak said that she is burning a red light in her office to honor Fire fighter that lost his life.
She thanked Chief Ernst for assisting the County during Stockton’s tragic loss of their firefighter.
Lastly, she stated that the Housing Department is still intact, and that they still have their jobs. It
was never their intent for the Housing Department to lose their jobs. Hoping to work more on
obtaining more senior housing.

CLOSED SESSION:

Deputy City Clerk Lisa Schimmelfennig introduced the Closed Session Items.

14.

15.

A. Liability Claims, Cal. Gov’'t Code §54956.95
“For the purposes of [Section 54956.9], ‘existing facts and circumstances’ shall consist
only of one of the following: The receipt of a claim pursuant to the Government Claims Act
(Division 3.6 (commencing with Section 810) of Title 1 of the Government Code) or some
other written communication from a potential plaintiff threatening litigation, which claim or
communication shall be available for public inspection pursuant to Section 54957.5.”
Claimant: James and Cynthia Zontek
Agency Claimed Against: City of Turlock

REPORTS FROM CLOSED SESSION

Mayor Bublak indicated no action was taken during Closed Session.

ADJOURNMENT

Mayor Bublak adjourned the regular meeting at 9:34 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED

Lisa Schimmelfennig, Deputy City Clerk



6C

City Council Staff Report
February 22, 2022

TURLOCK

From: Katie Quintero,
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager

Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approval of Contract Change Order No. 3 in the amount of $42,850.64
(Fund 420) with Clark Bros., Inc., of Fresno, California, for City Project
No. 20-027 “City Wide Chlorination" bringing the contract total to
$4,417,732.15

2. SYNOPSIS:

This action approves Contract Change Order No. 3 for City Project No. 20-027 “City
Wide Chlorination”

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On December 8, 2020, the City Council approved an agreement to Clark Bros., Inc.,
of Fresno, California for the construction of City Project No. 20-027 “City Wide
Chlorination." This project includes the addition of new disinfectant systems at
eighteen (18) wells and three (3) storage tanks within the City’s water system (21
sites total).

Contract Summary:

Change Order History Amount City Council Meeting
Original Contract $ 4,116,000.00 December 8, 2020
Change Order No. 1 $ 177,755.50 November 9, 2021
Change Order No. 2 $ 81,126.01 January 25, 2022
Change Order No. 3 $ 42,850.64 February 22, 2022
Adjusted Total Contract $4,417,732.15

Contract Change Order No. 3 includes the following items of work that are out of scope of
the contract documents. All items have been reviewed and are recommended for approval
by the City’s firm providing hired design engineering and construction management services
for this project, Provost & Pritchard, as well as the City’s assigned project manager.


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6C


Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 2

e CCO 3.01 — Well Site 20 - Building Relocation/Drain Revision (PR-008) -
$8.831.70

During the layout for the new Chemical Building at Well 20, it was noted that
the existing underground feeds from the well were located within the area
where the new building was to be located. As a result, it was decided to
relocate the building to avoid the underground electrical conduits. In addition,
it was noted that the drain leaving the site was very shallow. Since the drain
from the sampler, was to tie into the existing drain, a revision to the new drain
line from the building was required to raise the drain and encase the line.

e CCO 3.02 — Deletion of Antennas and Related hardware at Well Sites (PR-
015.1) — ($8,079) CREDIT

The contract documents include the requirement for the existing antennas
and related cabling and parts be replaced with new equipment for the radios
for the Local SCADA Panels. However, due to possible overlay in the
operation of the new and existing City-wide SCADA systems, it was decided
to operate the new equipment as a cell phone system reporting to the new
master SCADA panel. The system would not require the new antennas and
related equipment to be installed at the current time and the City staff directed
that this portion of the work be deleted from the contract.

e CCO 3.03 — Well Site 31 - Relocate Saddle on Discharge Pipe (PR-025) —
$5,124.03

During the excavation for the installation of the new sampling line at Well 31,
it was noted that the existing discharge line from the well was encased
underground. It was decided to move the sampling point further to the east
along the discharge header past the existing encasement and site fencing, to
make the connection, resulting in additional costs for temporary fencing
around the enlarge excavation and for excavating and backfilling of the
trench.

e CCO 3.04 — Well Site 36 - Relocation of Sample Point (PR-026) — $9,742.83

At the time of the installation for the tap for the new sampling point on the
discharge header for Well 36, it was noted that an existing 6” tee for a fire
hydrant was in the same location as the proposed sampling point. In addition,
it was found that existing discharge line was encased at the bottom 45 degree
elbow beyond the tee resulting in a new sampling point being relocated to
underneath the existing street pavement beyond the curb line. This resulted
in additional costs for traffic control and the removal and replacement of the
pavement in the street.



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 3

e CCO 3.05 - Added AC at Various Sites (PR-020) — $11,133.46

At Well Sites, 20, 27, and 31, additional asphalt concrete paving was installed
per City staff’'s request to replace existing deteriorated asphalt concrete, to
remove small areas of pavement left by the construction of the site work, and
to improve the overall appearance of the finished sites and provide a more
usable site.

e CCO 3.06 —Well Sites 27 & 34 — Modifications to Bollard/Cable Fencing (PR-
021) — $16,097.62

At Well 34, an existing cable and bollard fence was installed around the
adjacent storm water detention basin. The fencing was removed in order to
accommodate new construction at this site, but the plans did not indicate that
the existing fence was to be reinstalled. After discussions with City staff, it
was decided to reinstall the fencing around the new pavement area south of
the site to provide security for the existing storm water detention basin. At
Well 27, an existing cable bollard fencing system had been installed around
the entire site. The plans called for a new entrance to the site be constructed
but did not address how, if any of the existing cable and bollard fencing was
to be reinstalled at the new entrance. Following some discussions with City
staff, it was decided to complete the installation of the existing fencing to the
end of the new driveway entrance at the site, resulting in some additional
fencing being required.

e CCO 3.07 — Well Site 34 — Security Fence Revision (PR-002) — $0

The plans called for the existing chain link security fence to be removed and
a new picket type security fence be installed in its place. Due to the spacing
of the poles for the new fence needing to match most of the existing locations
for the posts on the old fence, the removal would entail removing the existing
concrete curb to remove the buried portions of the existing posts. Alternate
means of installing the new security fencing were discussed and it was
decided to install sleeved posts over the existing post at no additional cost to
the project.

e CCO 3.08 — Well Site 36 — Building Relocation/Irrigation Line Interference
(PR-005) — $0

Following the delay caused by the protected bird nesting at the site, it was
found that an existing 6 inch diameter water main for irrigation of the adjacent
park area had been installed at the site of the new chemical building.
Following some discussions, it was decided to move the building closer to the
existing well site to avoid the existing water main, the relocation was
determined to be no cost but did result in a time impact of thirty four (34)



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 4

working days, due to the work at the well site being on the critical path for the
project. Thirty four (34) working days are added to contract time for this item.

e CCO 3.09 — Well Site 39 — Relocation of Sampling Point (PR-007) — $0

During the excavation for the sampling point at Well 39, it was found that the
designated area where the sample point was to be installed on the discharge
header for the pump was encased with concrete. As such the Contractor was
request to excavate an additional 4 feet to determine if the encasement ended
so that the sample point could be installed. Per conversations with the
Contractor, they were able to install the sample point at the end of the
encasement at no additional cost to the contract.

e CCO 3.10 — Well Site 20 — Raising of Building Footing (PR-010) — $0

During the construction of the footing forms for the new chemical building, it
was found that the top of the forms was lower than the adjacent asphalt
pavement in the vicinity of the northwest corner, resulting in some drainage
problems. To alleviate this, it was decided in the field to raise the forms an
additional 2 to 3 inches so that there was drainage around the building. In
subsequent conversations, the Contractor indicated there would be no cost
for this item.

e CCO 3.11 — Well Site 27 — Security Fence Revision (PR-011) — $0

In reviewing the potential installation of the new security fencing at the well
site, it was determined that the new fencing would need to be installed in the
same location as the existing chain link fencing at the site. Following
discussion with the fencing supplier, it was determined that the new security
fencing could be installed by sleeving the existing chain link fence posts at no
additional cost to the contract.

e CCO 3.12 - PLC Upgrade for Local SCADA Panels (PR-014) — $0

During the review of the submittal for the new Programmable Logic
Controllers (PLCs) for the Local Control Panels at each of the well sites, it
was requested that the submitted PLC be upgrade to the latest version of the
PLC. Following a review by the Contractor, it was determined that this could
be accomplished at no additional cost to the contract and the Contractor was
authorized to proceed with the upgrade.

e CCO 3.13 — Well Site 37 — Relocation of Building (PR-024) — $0

During the excavation for the new chemical building at Well 37, it was found
that a portion of the new footing would be located on top of the existing
concrete drain line from the building. As such, it was decided to move the



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 5

actual location of the building 2 feet to the east of the location shown on the
plans to avoid the additional load on the existing pipe. The Contractor made
the revision at no additional cost to the contract.

e CCO 3.14 — Well Site 36 — Delay due to Nesting of Protected Bird (PR-027) —
$0

At the start of construction for the project, the work at Well Site 36 was shown
to be one of the first sites started and was determined to be on the critical
path for completion of the project. A survey for protected birds was completed
by a trained biologist and found that a protected bird had established a nest
in a tree directly above the new area of construction. Construction at the site
was halted until it could be determined that the bird was no longer nesting at
the site. A total of 42 working days was lost before construction could resume.
The Contractor indicated that there was no additional cost for the item. Forty
two (42) working days are added to contract time for this item.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. City Policy is the City Engineer is authorized to approve change orders up to 2%,
the City Manager is authorized to approve change orders up to 5%, and all other
change orders must be approved by the City Council.

B. Contract Change Order No. 3 is necessary to modify the contract value to reflect
the additions to the scope of work described herein.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

*NOTE - No General Fund money will be used for this project.

The designated project account number is 420-52-551.51367 “Chlorination of Well
Sites (21).” Sufficient funds are budgeted in this account number for Change Order
No. 3.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:

Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

On December 8, 2020, the City Council adopted a Mitigated Negative Declaration
and Mitigation Monitoring Reporting Program for the project based on an Initial Study



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 6

submitted to the Stanislaus County Clerk submitted on November 3, 2020. No
additional environmental determination is needed at this time.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Council could choose to not approve Contract Change Order No. 3. Staff does
not recommend this alternative as the additional work is necessary to modify
the contract value to reflect the additions to the scope of work described
herein.



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

o

CITY OF

TURLOCK

INC. 1908

Date issued:
Project Name:

Clark Bros., Inc.
745 Broadway St

Fresno, California 93721

(559) 272-8168

February 22, 2022
City Wide Chlorination

Project No.:

Change Order No.:

20-027

Original Contract Amount: $4,116,000.00

Contract Award Date:

December 8, 2020

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:
3.01 Well Site 20 - Building Relocation/Drain LS 1 $8,831.70 $8,831.70
Revision (PR-008)
3.02 Deletion of Antennas and Related LS 1 ($8,079.00) ($8,079.00)
hardware at Well Sites (PR-015.1)
3.03 Well Site 31 - Relocate Saddle on LS 1 $5,124.03 $5,124.03
Discharge Pipe (PR-025)
3.04 Well Site 36 - Relocation of Sample LS 1 $9,742.83 $9,742.83
Point (PR-026)
3.05 Added AC at Various Sites (PR-020) LS 1 $11,133.46 $11,133.46
3.06 Well Sites 27 & 34 — Modifications to LS 1 $16,097.62 $16,097.62
Bollard/Cable Fencing (PR-021)
3.07 Well Site 34 — Security Fence Revision LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
(PR-002)
3.08 Well Site 36 — Building LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
Relocation/Irrigation Line Interference
(PR-005)
3.09 Well Site 39 — Relocation of Sampling LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
Point (PR-007)
3.10 Well Site 20 — Raising of Building LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
Footing (PR-010)
3.1 Well Site 27 — Security Fence Revision LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
(PR-011)
3.12 PLC Upgrade for Local SCADA Panels LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
(PR-014)
3.13 Well Site 37 — Relocation of Building LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
(PR-024)
3.14 Well Site 36 — Delay due to Nesting of LS 1 $0.00 $0.00
Protected Bird (PR-027)
Total this CCO= $42,850.64
The original contract sum = $4,116,000.00
Net change by previous change orders = $258,881.51
The contract sum will increase in the amount of = $42,850.64

The new contract sum including this change order will be =

$4,417,732.15

Thirty four (34) working days are added to the contract time for CCO item 3.08 and forty two (42) working days are
added to the contract time for CCO item 3.14, for a total of seventy six (76) working days added to contract time as a
result of this change order

Accepted:

Recommended:

Approved:

Clark Bros., Inc., Contractor

Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer

Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

Date:

Date:

Date:




6D

City Council Staff Report
February 22, 2022

1 |_|I:! I.li.rll: I{_
14E

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager

Prepared by: Randall Jones, Associate Engineer

Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:

Motion: Approving Contract Change Order No. 2 in the amount of $3,648 (Non-
General Fund - Fund 410) with Arrow Construction, Inc., of
Sacramento, California, for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench
Repair 2020" bringing the contract total to $288,387.65

Resolution: Appropriating $158,000 to account number 410-51-531.43145 “Pave
Trenches” from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control (WQC)” unassigned
reserves and $158,000 to account number 420-52-550.43145 “Pave
Trenches” from Fund 420 “Water” unassigned reserves to provide
necessary funding for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair
2020”

2. SYNOPSIS:

This action approves Contract Change Order No. 2 and appropriates the necessary
funds for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 2020.”

3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

On February 23, 2021, the City Council approved an agreement with Arrow
Construction, Inc., of Sacramento, California, for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility
Trench Repair 2020" in the amount of $142,369.85. The original project scope
included eighteen (18) trench repairs that involved the removal and replacement of
the asphalt patch and backfill material with properly compacted aggregate base and
hot mix asphalt as required to repair the trenches consistent with City Standard
Specifications and Drawings.

On May 25, 2021, City Council approved Change Order No. 1 for additional trench
repairs with an allowance equal to the original contract amount for additional
locations, beginning with the oldest trenches added in 2020.


LSchimmelfennig
Text Box
6D


Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 2

Change Order No. 2 is to replace damaged curb and gutter at a location added with
Change Order No. 1. The curb and gutter needs to be replaced to pave to the gutter
and prevent water from damaging the new asphailt.

Change Order History:

Amount City Council Meeting
Original Contract $ 142,369.85 February 23, 2021
Change Order No. 1 $ 142,369.80 May 25, 2021
Change Order No. 2 $ 3,648.00 February 22, 2022
Adjusted Total Contract $ 288,387.65

Staff is also requesting Council approval of a re-appropriation of funds necessary for
Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 2020.” At the time of the award of bid,
Council approved an appropriation for the original scope of work. On May 25, 2021,
Council approved a second appropriation necessary for the additional trenches as
part of Change Order No. 2. Staff is requesting to appropriate unspent funds from
Fiscal Year 2020-21 to Fiscal Year 2021-22. A chart detailing the project costs and
requested budget amendment is included in the Fiscal Impact section of this staff
report.

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. City Policy states the City Engineer is authorized to approve change orders up to
2%, the City Manager is authorized to approve change orders up to 5%, and all
other change orders must be approved by the City Council.

B. Contract Change Order No. 2 is necessary to repair damaged curb and gutter not
included in the original project scope.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:
No General Fund money will be used for this project.

The designated project account numbers are 410-51-531.43145 “Pave Trenches”
and 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches.” Each account is utilized to provide 50% of
the funding for the project. Council appropriated $92,000 in each account on February
23, 2021, then appropriated an additional $71,185 into each account on May 25,
2021.

The project funds were not carried over into Fiscal Year 2021-22. Therefore, a re-
appropriation of the unspent funds is needed for project expenses in Fiscal Year
2021-22 as shown below:



Agenda Staff Report

2/22/22
Page 3
Arrow Construction Amended Contract Total (including $ 288,387.65
Change Order No. 2) - Estimated
City Staff Costs — Estimated $ 15,000.00
Materials Testing — NV5 - Estimated $ 12,234.00
Estimated Remaining Project Costs $ 315,621.65

The designated project account numbers are 410-51-531.43145 “Pave Trenches”
and 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches.” Each account shall be utilized to provide
50% of the funding for the project. Appropriations of $158,000 are needed to each
project account number to provide adequate funding for the project.

Account Number 410-51-531.43145:

Estimated Total Project Costs (50%) $ 187,700.70
FY 2020-21 Expenses $ 22,075.92
FY 2021-22 Expenses $ 7,813.96
Funding Shortfall / Appropriation Needed $ (157,810.82)
Account Number 420-52-550.43145:
Estimated Total Project Costs (50%) $ 187,700.70
FY 2020-21 Expenses $ 22,075.92
FY 2021-22 Expenses $ 7,813.96
Funding Shortfall / Appropriation Needed $ (157,810.82)

STAFF COMMENTS:
Recommend approval

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend approval.

ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

On February 23, 2021, the City Council determined this project is exempt from the
provisions of the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) in accordance with
Section 15302 (Replacement or Reconstruction) of the CEQA Guidelines.




Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 4

9. ALTERNATIVES:

A.

Council could choose to not approve Contract Change Order No. 2. Staff does
not recommend this alternative as the additional work is necessary to repair
additional trenches consistent with City Standard Specifications and Drawings.

Council could choose to not appropriate the funding. Staff does not recommend
this alternative as the work has been performed and the contractor is waiting for
payment.



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 5

T Tk
o [T ] L |

e
TS

+
L

1

|

imanail

1"|L||_l|_| 1
HIH [ |
- ]
1 1

L h

. [ 7

PROJECT LOCATION MAP

(ORIGINAL PROJECT SCOPE)



BEFORE THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF TURLOCK

IN THE MATTER OF APPROPRIATING $158,000 } RESOLUTION NO. 2022-
TO ACCOUNT NUMBER 410-51-531.43145 }
“PAVE TRENCHES” FROM FUND 410 “WATER }
QUALITY CONTROL (WQC)” UNASSIGNED }

RESERVES AND $158,000 TO ACCOUNT }
NUMBER 420-52-550.43145 “PAVE TRENCHES” }
FROM FUND 420 “WATER” UNASSIGNED }

RESERVES TO PROVIDE NECESSARY FUNDING}
FOR CITY PROJECT NO. 20-011 “CITY UTILITY }
TRENCH REPAIR 2020” }

}

WHEREAS, on February 23, 2021, the City Council awarded the bid and approved
the appropriation necessary for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility Trench Repair 20207;
and

WHEREAS, on May 25, 2021, the City Council approved Change Order No. 1 and
a second appropriation to provide an allowance equal to the original contract amount for
additional trench locations identified in need of repair; and

WHEREAS, by separate action, the City Council is requested to approve Change
Order No. 2 to repair damaged curb and gutter; and

WHEREAS, the designated project account numbers are 410-51-531.43145 “Pave
Trenches” and 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches,” and each account shall be utilized to
provide 50% of the funding for the project; and

WHEREAS, total project costs in Fiscal Year 2021-22 are estimated to be
$315,621.65; and

WHEREAS, the project funding was not carried over fiscal years; and

WHEREAS, the Fiscal Year 2021-22 budget does not include sufficient funding in
project account numbers 410-51-531.43145 “Pave Trenches” or 420-52-550.43145
“Pave Trenches” to fund the project; and

WHEREAS, sufficient funds are available in Fund 410 “Water Quality Control” and
Fund 420 “Water” unassigned reserves to pay for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility
Trench Repair 2020.”

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Turlock
does hereby appropriate $158,000 to account number 410-51-531.43145 “Pave
Trenches” from Fund 410 “Water Quality Control (WQC)” unassigned reserves and
$158,000 to account number 420-52-550.43145 “Pave Trenches” from Fund 420 “Water”
unassigned reserves to provide necessary funding for City Project No. 20-011 “City Utility
Trench Repair 2020.”



Resolution No. 2022-
Page 2

PASSED AND ADOPTED at a regular meeting of the City Council of the City of
Turlock this 22" day of February, 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

NOT PARTICIPATING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk,
City of Turlock, County of Stanislaus,
State of California



CONTRACT CHANGE ORDER

Date issued: 22-Feb-22 Change Order No.: 2

Project Name: City Utility Trench Repair — 2020

Arrow Construction Project No.: 20-011
1850 Diesel Dr Original Contract Amount: $142,369.85
Sacramento, California 95838 Contract Award Date: 2/23/21

916-640-0600

You are directed to make the following changes in this contract as requested by The City of Turlock:

ITEM Unit: Quantity: Unit Price: Total:
2|Replace Damaged Curb and Gutter LS 1 $3,648.00 $3,648.00
Total this CCO= $3,648.00
The original contract sum = $142,369.85
Net change by previous change orders = $142,369.80
The contract sum will increase in the amount of = $3,648.00
The new contract sum including this change order will be = $288,387.65

The contract time will be deferred until project is complete.

Accepted: Date:
Contractor
Recommended: Date:
Gary L. Taylor, P.E., Acting City Engineer
Approved: Date:

Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager




City Council Staff Report
February 22, 2022

C1YY Or
TURLOCK

From: Katie Quintero
Deputy Director of Development Services / Planning Manager
Prepared by: Stephen Fremming, P.E., Principal Civil Engineer
Agendized by: Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager
1. ACTION RECOMMENDED:
Motion: Approving Amendment No. 7 to an Agreement with Carollo Engineers
of Walnut Creek, California, in the amount of $142,508 (Non-General
Fund - Fund 420) for SCADA programming of Well No. 8 as part of
City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution System
Improvements”
2. SYNOPSIS:
Approving Amendment No. 7 with Carollo Engineers for SCADA programming and
implementation at Well No. 8 as part of an existing agreement for City Project No.
18-69 "Surface Water Distribution System Improvements.”
3. DISCUSSION OF ISSUE:

The scope of work of Amendment No. 7 includes additional tasks related to
Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA). SCADA systems are necessary
to monitor, record, and in some cases, control, critical equipment relating to water
infrastructure such as water level, flow rate, valve positions, and alarms. Carollo
Engineers is providing the following services on time and on budget to the
satisfaction of City staff as part of their professional services agreement for City
Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution System Improvements”:

Preliminary design

Final design

Engineering services during construction

Supervisory Control and Data Acquisition (SCADA) standards

SCADA master plan

SCADA programming and implementation of:

o The future surface water tank and pump station being constructed with

City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution System
Improvements”



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 2

o Eighteen (18) existing potable water well sites and three (3) existing
potable water tank sites being constructed with City Project No. 20-
027 “City Wide Chlorination.”

The SCADA tasks noted above will allow the City to pursue replacement of HSQ
Technology (HSQ) hardware and software for the listed locations. The City’s
existing HSQ SCADA system is a proprietary system comprised of tightly integrated
software and hardware components. The proprietary nature of the system software
and hardware cannot effectively be separated, as opposed to an open integrated
system. Program modifications and maintenance of the HSQ system require
specifically trained in-house staff or HSQ to make changes, eliminating market
competition where open systems can be serviced by many instrumentation and
control systems contractors. The tasks above will replace the HSQ SCADA platform
with an open source platform that will provide competitive and sustainable options.

City Project No. 18-59 “Well 8 GAC System Rehabilitation and Site Work” was
completed in 2020 at Well No. 8 which included the rehabilitation of this existing
potable water well, including improvements to the granular activated carbon (GAC)
system, installation of a new well pump and variable frequency drive (VFD),
installation of a new chlorine injection system, and installation of a nitrate monitoring
system with a flush-to-waste option. The scope of work for City Project No. 18-59
did not include a conversion of the existing HSQ SCADA platform. Staff wishes to
implement the new SCADA platform selected by the City, VTScada, at Well No. 8.
Transitioning Well No. 8 to VTScada will provide consistency and uniformity with
other potable water wells that are currently undergoing a similar transition. To that
end, City staff requested a scope and fee proposal from Carollo Engineers to provide
the necessary SCADA programming and implementation services at Well No. 8.

City staff propose that the scope of work for Well No. 8 SCADA programming and
implementation be added to Carollo Engineer’s existing agreement for City Project
18-69 "Surface Water Distribution System Improvements,” rather than execute a
new agreement, due to the fact that Carollo Engineers is providing similar SCADA
programming implementation work for eighteen (18) other potable well sites under
the existing agreement for City Project No. 18-69 "Surface Water Distribution
System Improvements,” as per Amendment No. 5 approved on March 23, 2021.

City staff have reviewed Carollo Engineers’ proposal and found it to be reasonable
given the amount of work to be done. The proposal consists of an estimated 516
hours of work to be performed by programmers and other technical staff.
Amendment No. 7, if approved, will include the following tasks for SCADA
implementation at Well No. 8:

Programming Investigations

Software and related equipment procurement
Programmable Logic Controller (PLC) code development
Software testing



Agenda Staff Report

2/22/22
Page 3
e Factory acceptance testing
¢ Onsite installation, testing, startup, commissioning
e Training
Carollo Engineers Amendment History:
Council Approval Scope Amount
Original December 11, 2018 | Preliminary design $ 479,086
Agreement
Amendment No. 1 | June 23, 2020 Final design $ 2,199,486
Amendment No. 2 | August 11, 2020 WaterSMART grant $ 32,664
application
Amendment No. 3 | September 22, SCADA standards $ 159,940
2020
Amendment No. 4 | November 10, 2020 | Long lead equipment $ 374,574
procurement support
Amendment No. 5 | March 23, 2021 Update design to shift | $ 1,896,809
improvements west,
SCADA programming
and implementation
Amendment No. 6 | August 10, 2021 Engineering services $ 1,315,261
during construction
Amendment No. 7 | February 22, 2022 | SCADA programming | $ 142,508
and implementation
for Well No. 8
TOTAL $ 6,600,328

BASIS FOR RECOMMENDATION:

A. Amendment No. 7 will allow the City to transition Well No. 8 to the City’s
selected open source SCADA platform.

B. Amendments for professional services must be approved by the City Council.

FISCAL IMPACT / BUDGET AMENDMENT:

No General Fund Monies will be used for this project.

The project account for the subject project is 420-52-551.51356 “Surface Water Dist.
Imp.-Terminal Facilities.” The Fiscal Year 2021-22 budget includes an allocation of
$26,500,000 in this account number for this project. Construction of the project will
begin in Fiscal Year 2021-22 but will span into Fiscal Year 2022-23 and Fiscal Year
2023-2024, as the project is estimated to conclude start up and commissioning
activities in the late summer of 2023. Staff anticipates that project expenses in Fiscal



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 4

Year 2021-22 will range between $18,000,000 and $22,000,000; therefore, the
existing budgeted amount of $26,500,000 is sufficient for the planned expenses. |If
additional funding is needed in Fiscal Year 2021-22, an item will be agendized for
consideration to appropriate available funds from Fund 420 Water Enterprise
unallocated reserves.

STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Recommend approval of the amendment, as doing so will allow the City to transition
Well No. 8 from the legacy HSQ platform to the City’s selected open source SCADA
platform, VTScada.

CITY MANAGER’S COMMENTS:
Recommend approval.
ENVIRONMENTAL DETERMINATION:

The SRWA surface water project includes a complete environmental assessment,
including a Final Environmental Impact Report not only for the RSWSP, but also for
the City’s local distribution facilities. SRWA is the lead agency as concerns CEQA
for this project and SRWA has completed all necessary CEQA actions and
determinations. Therefore, no additional environmental determination is needed at
this time.

ALTERNATIVES:

A. Do not approve Amendment No. 7 with Carollo Engineers. This alternative
is not recommended because the services are necessary to transition Well
No. 8 to the City’s selected open source SCADA platform.

B. Council could direct staff to issue a RFP to seek proposals from other
consultants for programming and SCADA implementation at Well No. 8.
Staff does not recommend this alternative because Carollo Engineers
prepared the SCADA master plan for transitioning from HSQ to VTScada,
was awarded an amendment for providing programming and SCADA
implementation work at existing water tank sites, potable well sites, the
surface water system improvements project, and the tertiary treatment
system at RWQCF and are best positioned to meet the technical
requirements and complete the necessary work on time.



Agenda Staff Report
2/22/22
Page 5

Project Location Map

Well No. 8




E o

CITY LF

TURLOCK

1HC 1904

AMENDMENT NO. 7
to the
Agreement between the
CITY OF TURLOCK
and
CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.
For
SURFACE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS
CITY PROJECT NO. 18-69
CONTRACT NO. 2019-37

THIS AMENDMENT NO. 7, dated February 22, 2022, is entered into by and between the
CITY OF TURLOCK, a municipal corporation of the State of California (hereinafter "CITY") and
CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC., a Delaware corporation (hereinafter "CONSULTANT”). CITY and
CONSULTANT are hereinafter referred to collectively as the “Parties.”

WHEREAS, the Parties hereto previously entered into an Agreement dated December 11,
2018, whereby CONSULTANT will perform design services (hereinafter the “Agreement”); and

WHEREAS, on June 23, 2020, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 1 to the
Agreement dated December 11, 2018, whereby CONSULTANT was to perform additional work
in accordance with Exhibit C to Amendment No. 1; and

WHEREAS, on August 11, 2020, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 2 to the
Agreement dated December 11, 2018, whereby CONSULTANT was to perform additional work
in accordance with Exhibit D to Amendment No. 2; and

WHEREAS, on September 22, 2020, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 3 to the
Agreement dated December 11, 2018, whereby CONSULTANT was to perform additional work
in accordance with Exhibit E to Amendment No. 3; and

WHEREAS, on November 10, 2020, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 4 to the
Agreement dated December 11, 2018, whereby CONSULTANT was to perform additional work
in accordance with Exhibit F to Amendment No. 4; and

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 5 to the
Agreement dated December 11, 2018, whereby CONSULTANT was to perform additional work
in accordance with Exhibit G to Amendment No. 5; and

WHEREAS, on August 10, 2021, the Parties entered into Amendment No. 6 to the

Agreement dated December 11, 2018, whereby CONSULTANT was to perform additional work
in accordance with Exhibit H to Amendment No. 6.

CITY PROJECT NO. 18-69, CITY CONTRACT NO. 2019-37, Amendment No. 7



NOW, THEREFORE, the Parties hereto mutually agree to amend said Agreement as
follows:

1. Paragraph 1 is amended as follows:

1. SCOPE OF WORK: CONSULTANT shall furnish all labor, equipment,
materials and process, implements, tools, and machinery, except as otherwise specified,
which are necessary and required to complete the original scope of services attached as
Exhibits A and B to the Agreement.

In addition to the Scope of Work attached as Exhibits A and B to the Agreement,
CONSULTANT shall furnish all labor, equipment, materials and process, implements,
tools, and machinery, except as otherwise specified, to complete the original scope of
services, the scope of services set forth in Amendment No. 1 as Exhibit C, Amendment
No. 2 as Exhibit D, Amendment No. 3 as Exhibit E, Amendment No. 4 as Exhibit F,
Amendment No. 5 as Exhibit G, Amendment No. 6 as Exhibit H, and the added scope of
services attached to this Amendment No. 7 as Exhibit |, which are necessary and required
to provide additional services, and shall perform such services in accordance with the
specifications attached to the Agreement, Amendment No. 1, Amendment No. 2,
Amendment No. 3, Amendment No. 4, Amendment No. 5, Amendment No. 6, and this
Amendment No. 7.

2. The first paragraph of Paragraph 4 is amended as follows:

4. COMPENSATION: CITY agrees to pay CONSULTANT additional
compensation in the amount of One Hundred Forty-Two Thousand Five Hundred Eight
Dollars and No/100™ Dollars ($142,508.00) in accordance with Exhibit | attached hereto
and made a part hereof. The compensation for completion of all items of work, as set
forth in the Agreement, Amendment No. 1, Amendment No. 2, Amendment No. 3,
Amendment No. 4, Amendment No. 5, Amendment No. 6, and this Amendment No. 7 shall
not exceed Six Million Six Hundred Thousand Three Hundred Twenty-Eight and No/100™s
Dollars ($6,600,328.00). Such maximum amount shall be compensation for all of
CONSULTANT's expenses incurred in the performance of the Agreement, Amendment
No. 1, Amendment No. 2, Amendment No. 3, Amendment No. 4, Amendment No. 5,
Amendment No. 6, and this Amendment No. 7. CONSULTANT agrees that compensation
shall be paid in the manner and at the times set forth below:

3. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement shall remain in full force and effect:

[Signatures on Following Page]

CITY PROJECT NO. 18-69, CITY CONTRACT NO. 2019-37, Amendment No. 7



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties hereto have caused this Amendment to be executed
by and through their respective officers thereunto duly authorized on the date first written

hereinabove.

CITY OF TURLOCK, a California
municipal corporation

By:
Reagan M. Wilson, City Manager

Date:

APPROVED AS TO SUFFICIENCY:

By:
Katie Quintero, Deputy Director of Development
Services / Planning Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
George A. Petrulakis, City Attorney

ATTEST:

By:

Kellie E. Weaver, Interim City Clerk

CAROLLO ENGINEERS, INC.,
a Delaware corporation

By:

Title:

Print name:

Date:

CITY PROJECT NO. 18-69, CITY CONTRACT NO. 2019-37, Amendment No. 7



 omac
Anne Prudhel

OUR PROJECT TEAM...

-..is a team you know and trust. We have assembled the team from your
North Valley Regional Recycled Water Program (NVRRWP) project
and added local specialists in key areas. We have supplemented

* Project Manager
Darren Baune
|

: Princiﬁéi»!n—ﬁhargef
| SRWALEson
Gary Deis

- Program

Wanagament

Kyle Rhorer

Local Liaison
Project Delivery

WQ Confirmation
Hydraulics

Strutural

EI&C

Corrosion Analysis
SCADA

Landscape Architecture

&E Miller Pezzoni & Associate
#4 JDH Corrosion Consultant;

& Crawford & Associates, Inc.

Valtiznt S urlo ok P By

BB Desionlesd Construction.

iead IR  Vonagementicad

Jon Marshall RIS S —
Ryan Sellman

Pipeline Design

. lead

Jon Marshall Reace Fisher

Ryan Sellman » Geotech
Kyle Rhorer Survey/Legal and Plats
Tom Gillogly

Ryan Orgill Environmental Permitting
Mike Dadik )

Kevin Pezzoni §§ Funding Support

Public Qutreach

ROW Acquisition
Construction Inspection
Potholing

Darby Howard #%
Jeff Martin
Robert Norbutas, Jr. 1

s,Inc.  F§ O'Dell Engineering
s 3 Arrow Construction
£:4 Siegfried Engineering

. Purp Station/

' R 7 servolr Design Lead.

Benjain Crawford E¥

Dylan Crawford £§
Scott Roberts §73

Amy Sparks £}

Brian Boroski £}
Seema Chavan
Richard Smith §2
AR/WS ¥

Jeff VanNest

Arrow Construction £

§2 RB Smith Constuiting
{21 Associated Right of Way Services, Inc.
£33 H.T Harvey and Associates

EXHIBIT A

our core management team with Kyle Rhorer to lead Program
Management tasks (overall program coordination, public
outreach, funding, etc.) and Reace Fisher to lead design of

the tank/pump station. Kyle and
Reace both bring recent experience
from within the valley with Kyle
serving as the program manager for
the City of Modesto portion of the
NVRRWP. 'This provides you with a
team that has an established relation-
ship with your staff and operations,
allowing for better communication
and collaboration. In addition, this
team will combine "lessons learned"
from previous work with the prac-
tical, field-tested knowledge and
proven experience needed to guide
your Surface Water Distribution
System Improvements Project.

Project success is measured not only
by meeting the schedule and budget
and delivering a top-quality design,
but also by coordinating with City
management, stakeholders, and the
public. The following pages show key
team members and subconsultants'
experience. Additional information on
each team member is included within
their resume, located in the appendix.




SURFACE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Gurrent Project Commitments

Darren has delivered some of the largest and most complex infrastructure
projects for the City of Turlock, including the Harding Drain Bypass Pump
Station and Pipeline Project, the NVRRWP Pipeline design, and he will be
working with you on the NVRRWP Pipeline ESDC. Darren has focused his
career on the planning, design, and construction of water and wastewater
infrastructure. As project manager, Darren will be responsible for leading all BB 30% Available for Surface Water

technical work assignments, as well as managing the project scope, budget, Distribution System
and schedule. 8 25% City of Turlock, NVRRWP
\ o Pipeline ESDC (Until 09/2019)

Relevant project experience includes: B 25% Metropolitan Water District
* Project manager for the $27.7 million NVRRWP Pipeline design for the of Southern California Fault

City of Turlock, CA. The design was completed in July 2018. Crossing (Until 03/2021)
* Project manager during the preliminary design phase for the $80 million 20% Gity of Modesto, River Trunk

NVRRWP for the City of Modesto, CA, completed in March 2018. ?lfat"?;ggg;?;‘d Pump Station

nti

* Project engineer (design) and project manager (construction) for the
$13.2 million Harding Drain Bypass PS and Pipeline Project for the City
of Turlock, CA, completed in April 2014.

Current Project Commitments

o o A
Jon has 12 years of experience in the planning, design, and construction
management of water, wastewater, recycled water, and storm water infra-
structure. He has extensive experience with evaluating alternative pipeline
materials and alignments, optimizing pump station and pipeline sizes for
the best value life cycle cost, and preparing plans, specifications, and cost

estimates. Jon will be responsible for the day-to-day office engineering B8 50% Available for Surface Water
responsibilities and will assist Darren in meeting your expectations. Distribution System
o B8 25% City of Turlock, NVRRWP
Relevant project expetience includes: » Pipeline ESDC (Until 09/2019)
* Project engineer for the $27.7 million NVRRWP Pipeline design for the 25% City of Paso Robles, CA
City of Turlock, CA. The design was completed in July 2018. Recycled Water Distribution '
* Senior engineer on the Program Management team for the $80 million System Design (Until 08/2019)
NVRRWP for the City of Modesto, CA. The project was completed in '
March 2018.

* Pipeline design lead for the City of Paso Robles, CA, $1.2 million Recycled
Water Distribution System Design. The project will be bid in August 2019.

Viid bt ivca oy Serfasevlra Sy sl g endigens DO e Tean nda




PROJECT TEAM

Current Project Cormmitments

Kyle has 26 years of experience in managing and delivering program man-
agement services to drinking water and wastewater utilities. His broad
expertise includes strategic planning, utility financial management, and
infrastructure procurement, allowing him to effectively coordinate a vari-
ety of technical disciplines in the delivery of large infrastructure programs.

Experienced in all traditional and alternative project delivery methods from & 30% Available for Surface Water
design-bid-build to P3, Kyle is a nationally-recognized expert, having led Distribution System
more successful alternative delivery projects in the United States than any B 40% Morro Bay WRF Program
other industry professional. Management (Until 01/2022)

. , o 30% City of Sacramento
Relevani project experience inciudes; Accelerated Water Meter Program
* Program manager for the $80 million NVRRWP Design-Build Project, (Until 09/2020)

City of Modesto, California, completed in March 2018.

* Deputy program manager/procurement lead for the $7.3 million City
of Sacramento Accelerated Water Meter Program Phase 2 Program
Implementation. The project will be completed in September 2020.

Gurrent Project Commitments

Ryan brings over 12 years of permitting, design, and construction man-
agement experience and a five year working relationship with the City of
Turlock. His expertise includes infrastructure design, civil design, construc-
tion management, field inspection, and hydraulic modeling. Ryan’s hands-
on approach and clear communication skills has earned him an excellent

reputation with owners, design teams, and contractors. B 45% Available for Surface Water
Distribution System
Relevant project experience includes: B8 5% City of Modesto, Sutter
= City liaison/permitting engineer for the $27.7 million NVRRWP Pipeline Headworks (Until 12/2020)
design for the City of Turlock, CA. The design was completed in July 2018. i 50% City of Turlock Secondary

* Resident engineer for the $80 million NVRRWP for the City of Modesto, Clafiﬁer No. 5 and Denitrification
CA, completed in March 2018. Project (Until 10/2019)

* CM, resident engineer, and inspector for the $13.2 million Harding Drain
Bypass PS and Pipeline Project for the City of Turlock, CA. This project
was completed in April 2014,




SURFACE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Current Project Commitments

Reace is a design engineer who is devoted to infrastructure planning and
design. He brings extensive experience in conveyance design, pump station
design, recycled water master planning, and infrastructure master planning.

Relevant project experience includes:

= Project manager for the $9.6 million J Street and Alpine Vista Water B8 50% Available for Surface Water
Storage Tank Improvements for the City of Tulare, CA. This project will be Distribution System
completed in October 2018. 10% Gity of Tulare, CA Tank

» Pump station and reservoir design lead for the City of Paso Robles, CA, Improvements (Until 10/2018)

$1.2 million Recycled Water Distribution System Design. The project will B 20% City of Madera Tank
and Distribution System

be bid in August 2019.
. Improvements (Until 06/2019)
= Project engineer for the City of Sanger, CA, $3.5 million Water Storage .
. . : . . 20% City of Paso Robles
Tank No. 3 Project. This design will be completed in September 2018 and Recycled Water Tank and
construction will be complete in September 2019. Distribution System

(Until 06/2019)

Current Project Commitments

Gary has more than 42 years of experience managing, designing, and
constructing a wide variety of water and wastewater engineering projects
throughout the US, including many for Central Valley clients. Gary is famil-
iar with the City staff and facilities having served as principal-in-charge on
Modestos NVRRWP and River Trunk Relocation Projects. As PIC, Gary will

have the ultimate responsibility for your project. He will work with Darren B 20% Available for Surface Water
and Jon to provide adequate resources, and will review of all deliverables. Distribution System
. . ) B2X 5% City of Turlock, NVRRWP
Relevant project experience includes: Pipeline ESDC (Until 09/2019)
= Principal-in-charge for the $27.7 million NVRRWP Pipeline design for 5% Gity of Modesto, River Trunk
the City of Turlock, CA. The design was completed in July 2018. Realignment and Pump Station

(Until 12/2021)

- 5% Gity of Modesto, Secondary
Improvements (Until 12/2020)

B8 5% City of Modesto, Sutter
Headworks (Until 12/2020)

0% Carolio, Company-Wide
Assignments (On-Going)

* Principal-in-charge on the Program Management team for the $80 million
NVRRWP for the City of Modesto, CA, completed in March 2018,

HODE-PrzeYear i




PROJECT TEAM

Anne serves as Carollo’s Chief of Infrastructure Design as well as the north-
ern California Infrastructure Lead. She brings 16 years of experience in

the planning, design, and construction of water infrastructure. Anne has
extensive experience with water pipeline and reservoir design and perform-
ing detailed quality control reviews. Anne will provide technical review and
quality assurance including reviewing decisions and work products at criti-
cal stages to maintain project continuity and technical quality.

Relevant project experience includes:

* QA/QC for the $27.7 million NVRRWP Pipeline design for the City of
Turlock, CA. The design was completed in July 2018,

* QA/QC for the $80 million NVRRWP Owner's Advisor for the City of
Modesto, CA, completed in March 2018.

* Project manager for the City of Paso Robles, CA, $1.2 million Recycled

Water Distribution System Design. The project will be bid in August 2019.

Tom has managed water and wastewater projects for clients across the
United States over his 26 years of experience. He brings significant experi-
ence with the selection, implementation, and evaluation of water treatment
technologies covering a wide range of water quality issues.

Relevant project experience includes;

= Engineering lead for the $7.3 million City of Sacramento Accelerated
Water Meter Program Phase 2 Program Implementation. The project will
be completed in September 2020.

* Project manager for the East Bay Municipal Utility District (EBMUD)
Walnut Creek Water Treatment Plant (WTP) Pretreatment Evaluation and
Study. The project will be completed in September 2018.

ViGhentBTurc kil Surfcewials DaiS Py oy

Gurrent Project Commitments

B8 15% Available for Surface Water
Distribution System

B¢ 20% City of Paso Robles, CA,

Recycled Water Distribution

System Design (Until 08/2019)

10% CCWD Canal Modernization

(Until 02/2020)

10% Santa Cruz SRF Support

(Until 04/2019)

B 10% Hi-Desert Water District WRF
(Until 06/2022)

& 35% Carollo, Company-Wide
Assignments (On-Going)

Current Project Commitments

B8 50% Available for Surface Water
Distribution System

5% Willamette Water Supply
Program WWSP Program
Management (Until 12/2025)

B2 5% EBMUD Orinda WTP
Disinfection (Until 05/2020)

B8 5% City of Sacramento WTPs
Rehab Projects (Until 12/2019)

17 10% Metro Water Services K.R.
Harrington WTP Pilot Study (Until
04/2019)

B 25% Carollo, Company-Wide
Assignments (On-Going)




SURFACE WATER DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

Ryan brings 13 years of experience in master planning, hydraulic and water
age modeling, water management planning, and geographic information
systems (GIS). Ryan specializes in creating and calibrating hydraulic models,
development of analysis criteria, evaluation of existing water systems, and
the development of improvement projects to mitigate existing deficiencies
and to serve future growth.

Relevant project experience includes:

* Hydraulic modeling support for the City of Paso Robles, CA, $1.2 million
Recycled Water Distribution System Design. The project will be bid in

August 2019.

= Distribution system modeling for the City of Sanger, CA, $3.5 mil-
lion Water Storage Tank No. 3 Project. This design will be completed in
September 2018 and construction will be complete in September 2019.

TEAN MEMBERS PROJECT REFERENGES

City of Turlock, NVRRWP Pipeline Design
156 South Broadway, Suite 270, Turlock, CA 95380

City of Modesto, NVRRWP Program Management
1010 Tenth Street, Suite 4600. Modesto, CA 95354

City of Turlock, Harding Drain Bypass Pump Station
and Pipeline Design and CM

156 South Broadway, Suite 270, Turlock, CA 95380

City of Tulare, J Street and Alpine Vista Water
Storage Tank Improvements

411 East Kern Avenue, Tulare, CA 93274

City of El Paso de Robles, Recycled Water
Distribution System Design

1000 Spring Street, Paso Robles, CA 93446
City of Sanger, Water Storage Tank No. 3
1700 Seventh Street, Sanger, CA 93657

City of Sacramento, Accelerated Water Meter
Program Phase 2 Program

1395 35th Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95822

East Bay Municipal Utility District, Walnut Creek WTP
Pretreatment Evaluation and Study

1100 21st Street, Oakland, CA 94607

"

Mr. Michael Cooke,
209-668-5590 | mcooke@turlock.ca.us

Mr. Garner Reynolds, Regulatory Affairs Manager 209-
668-5590 Ext. 4407 | greynolds@turlock.ca.us

Mr. Stephen Fremming, Senior Civil Engineer
209-668-5417 | sfremming@turlock.ca.

Mr. William Wong, Director of Utilities

209-571-5801 | wwong@maodestogov.com

Mr. Michael Cooke, Municipal Services Director

209-668-5590 | mcooke@turlock.ca.us

Mr. Stephen Fremming, Senior Civil Engineer
209-668-5417 | sfremming@turlock.ca.us

Ms. Trisha Whitfield, Director of Public Works
559-684-4319 | twhitfield@ci.tulare.ca.us

Mr. Kirk Gonzalez, Water Conservation and Resource

Program Manager

805-227-7238 | twhitfield@ci.tulare.ca.us

Mr. John Mulligan, Public Works Director

558-876-6300 Ext. 1250 | jmulligan@sci.

Ms. Michelle Carrey, Engineering Supervisor - Water
916-808-1438 | mearrey@cityofsacramento.org

Mr. J. Alejandro Joaquin, Associate Civil Engineer

510-287-0965 | ajoaquin@ebmud.com

Current Project Commitments

unicipal Services Director

B2 40% Available for Surface Water
Distribution System

£ 10% City of Tracy Master Plan
(Until 02/2019)

10% City of Scotts Valley Sewer
Master Plan (Until 09/2019)

15% City of St. Helena Master
Plans (Until 11/2019)

25% Various Hydraulic Modeling
Support Projects (Until 12/2019)

D. Baune, J. Marshall,
R. Sellman, G. Deis,
A. Prudhel

us

D. Baune, J. Marshall,
R. Sellman, G. Deis,
A. Prudhel, K. Rhorer

D. Baune, R. Seliman

R. Fisher, R. Orgill

J. Marshall, A. Prudhel,
R. Fisher, R. Orgill

R. Fisher, R. Orgil
sanger.ca.us

K. Rhorer, T. Gillogly

T. Gillogly

GRS s Tear



PROJECT TEAM

SUBCONSULTANTS

We have teamed with Northern California subcon-
sultants who are familiar with the City. Many of these
firms worked with us on the NVRRWP Pipeline Design
and the Harding Drain Bypass Pump Station and
Pipeline Project. Subconsultant involvement in these
projects can be found in the Firm Experience section
of this proposal.

Miller Pezzoni & Associates | EI&C

Miller Pezzoni & Associates is a Modesto based firm that
has supplied Electrical Engineering and Project manage-
ment services for more than 37 years. They utilize the
best available electrical engineering tools in the industry
including AutoCAD MEP and Revit MEP.

JOH Corrosion Consultants, Inc. | Corrosion Analysis

JDH Corrosion Consultants, Inc. (JDH) is an engineer-
ing company specializing in providing corrosion con-
sulting services to clients in various fields, including
water and wastewater treatment. JDH has successfully
completed more than 3,000 projects since their incep-
tion in 1995. With 90% of their work consisting of repeat
business with clients, JDH demonstrates the capability to
manage corrosion inspection/design projects in a timely
and professional manner.

Crawford & Associates, INC. | Geotech

Crawford & Associates, Inc. provides services in geo-
technical engineering, construction management,
inspection, materials testing, hazardous materials assess-
ments, expert witness, and drafting, and renderings.

The firm maintains five offices in Northern California to
meet the demands of clients, Their staff of 23 includes
Civil Engineers, a Geotechnical Engineer, Professional
Geologists and Certified Engineering Geologists.

0'Dell Engineering | Survey/Leqal and Plats

O’Dell Engineering was founded in 1994 and currently
offers civil engineering, land surveying, landscape
architecture, and land use entitlement & land plan-
ning divisions. The firm currently employs over seventy
professionals with regional offices in Modesto, Fresno,
Pleasanton, and Carlsbad. O’Dell's project managers are
licensed professional land surveyors and have extensive
experience in boundary surveying and topographic
mapping for public projects.

HT Harvey & Associates | Environmental Permitting
H. T. Harvey & Associates is a local, full-service ecologi-
cal consulting firm. The expertise of our staff encom-
passes a wide range of biological and design disciplines
required to perform high-quality work on ecological
projects. They have delivered exceptional consulting ser-
vices to public agencies, private entities, and nonprofit
organizations for over 45 years.

Arrow Construction | Potholing

Formed in 1995, Arrow Construction is a California
corporation based in Sacramento. Licensed as a Class A,
General Engineering contractor, Arrow Construction’s
capabilities include utility potholing, turnkey installa-
tions of underground piping and conduit systems by
trencher, backhoe, rock-saw, plow, directional drilling,
pneumatic mole, and other means.

Siegfried Engineering | Landscape Architecture
Founded in 1955, Siegfried is the largest multidisci-
plinary design and engineering firm headquartered in
San Joaquin County that provides civil and structural
engineering, landscape architecture, surveying, and
planning. Over the years, it has become clear that hav-
ing multiple disciplines working closely together under
one roof benefits both the process and the product; the
benefit is streamlining costs while maximizing func-
tion. Our teams are cross-trained so they understand the
complexities of the project not just as individual parts,
but as a whole.

RB Smith Consulting | Public Qutreach

RB Smith Consulting is led by Richard Smith who has
nearly 50 years experience in water resources engineer-
ing, analysis and planning, and public relations/out-
reach. He has worked directly with property owners/
tenants providing public relations/outreach services
while interfacing with a project's primary consultant.

Associated Right of Way Services | ROW Acquisition
Associated Right of Way Services, Inc. has provided
right of way consulting for federal, state, and locally
funded public projects since 1989. Their clients benefit
from our practical project management and from the
experience of our skilled professionals who collaborate
as team members to achieve project goals.




£

PROJECT UNDERSTANDING

The Surface Water Distribution System Improvements Project prepares your
water system to accept surface water from the SRWA Project. Your project
has a lot of moving parts which requires a team that can deliver an array of
services, from the up-front planning and program management services, to
pipeline, tank, and pump station design, and ESDC/CM.

In addition to these services, we see opportunities to add value by providing
an independent check of the hydraulic analyses performed for the SRWA
project to confirm the tank size, developing a SCADA pilot program to test
new technologies, and assisting Confluence Engineering Group with the
hydraulic modeling to tailor a implementation plan specific to the chal-
lenges of introducing surface water to your existing groundwater distribu-
tion system.

MOBE THAN A TANK AND PUMP STATION PROJECT

Our charge is to guide the project through Phase 1 and set the table for
designing and constructing the project in Phase 2. We're already on the job,
having met with you to discuss your vision of the project. Building on these
discussions, we developed an approach that addresses key issues, identifies
Our approach focuses on critical points of coordination, and advances the thinking on key engineer-
solving the key is W' ing and operations elements.

heard from you and prosents
our initial thoughts on how
we will deliver another
suceessiul project.

J

‘E Bl e |

‘ SAWA WTP

Program WManays
Promotes
with All §
and Team Members

the Design

fvdraulic Mode

ol

it

e ST G A S s







	A0202222.AMENDED.ls.pdf (p.1-5)
	6A.pdf (p.6-40)
	6A DEMAND RESO.pdf (p.1)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_1-28-22 - 2-3-22.pdf (p.2-16)
	6A AP DEMANDS_Payment Register_2-4-22 - 2-10-22.pdf (p.17-35)

	6B.pdf (p.41-47)
	6C.pdf (p.48-54)
	6C 20-027 City Wide Chlorination CCO No. 3 - Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-6)
	6C 20-027 City Wide Chlorination CCO No. 3.D2.pdf (p.7)

	6D.pdf (p.55-62)
	6D 20-011 City Utility Trench Repair 2020 CCO No. 2, Reappropriation- Staff Report.D1.pdf (p.1-5)
	6D 20-011 City Utility Trench Repair 2020 CCO No. 2 - Reso.D2.pdf (p.6-7)
	6D 20-011 City Utility Trench Repair 2020 CCO No. 2.D3.pdf (p.8)


